
            James F. Fahey, Jr. 

   Mayor 

           
AGENDA 

Village of Corrales Governing Body 
February 13, 2024, 6:30pm 

 
This will be an in-person meeting at the Village of Corrales Council Chambers, 4324 Corrales Road, Corrales, 

NM 87048, which the public is allowed to attend. 
Zoom access is available and participants are encouraged to join before 6:35 p.m.  

To join the Zoom meeting call: 1-669-900-6833, or go to Zoom.com and click “Join a Meeting.” 
Meeting ID: 815 5923 8746  Passcode: 034716 

For any questions regarding the meeting, please call the Village Clerk, Melanie Romero, at 505-897-0502  
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

B. GOVERNING BODY PRESENT 
 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

D. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Employee Recognition – Police Chief Victor Mangiacapra III for 21 years of service to the Corrales 

Police Department 
2. Comprehensive Plan Update – Committee Chair Chris Allen 

 
E. REPORTS: 

1. Administrator’s Report  
 

F. COUNCILORS FORUM:   This section is for informational purposes only, not for discussion and 
debate, to inform the Governing Body of an issue or concern that would not be addressed on the agenda 
during the business session. 

 
G. CORRALEÑOS FORUM:  This section is for informational purposes only, not for discussion and 

debate, to inform the governing body of an issue or concern that would not be addressed on the agenda 
during the business session.  There is a 3-minute time limit, additional time can only be granted by the 
presiding officer.  

 
There will be a sign-up sheet at the door for participants who would like to speak. Anyone wishing 
to speak must sign in before the meeting begins at 6:30. To speak via Zoom, call the Village Clerk, 
Melanie Romero, at 505-897-0502 no later than 12:00 pm on Tuesday, February 13, 2024. 
 

H. CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Approval of Minutes for January 23, 2024, Regular Council Meeting 
2. Approval of Minutes for January 23, 2024, Special Meeting – Appeal Hearing 
3. Approval of Findings and Conclusions from January 23, 2024, Appeal Hearing 

Bill Woldman 
Councilor 

Stuart Murray 
Councilor 

Zachary Burkett 
Councilor 

Rick Miera 
Councilor 

Mel Knight 
Councilor 

John P. Alsobrook, II 
Councilor 

1 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81559238746?pwd=S1hqdFJnZnVOak9tRE1Ha0N3TG44Zz09


4. Approval of Resolution 24-04 BAR 
5. Approval of Resolution 24-05 Approval to Participate in Municipal Arterial Program (MAP 
6. Approval of Resolution 24-06 Approval to Participate in the 2024/2025 Local Government Road 

Fund Co-Op Agreement Program 
7. Approval of ¡Viva Corrales! Event Application 

 
I. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 

 

J. NEW BUSINESS 
1. Consideration, Action, and Approval of Resolution 24-07, Approval and Adoption of the Corrales 

Master Trails Plan 
2. Consideration, Action, and Approval of Resolution 24-08, Approval to Publish Notice of Hearing 

for Ordinance 24-02, Repealing Section 2-60 of Village Code Relating to Meetings of The 
Governing Body 

3. Discussion of Bond Projects and Approval of Direction to Bond Counsel to Proceed with 
Preparation of Bond Sale 
 

K. ANNOUNCEMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 
1. Quarterly Update from Corrales MainStreet 2/27/24 
2. Approval of Ordinance 24-02 3/12/24 
3. Approval and Adoption of Rules of Procedure 3/12/24 
4. Report from Multi-Use Facility Committee 3/12/24 

 

L. ADJOURNMENT 
 

A COPY OF THE AGENDA MAY BE OBTAINED ON THE WEBSITE: www.corrales-nm.org by clicking on 
“I’m Looking For & Agendas/Minutes” 
 
 

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other 
form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Village Clerk at the Village 
Offices located at  
4324 Corrales Road, at least five (5) days prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. The Council Chambers are now equipped 
with a hearing-aid accessible loop hearing system. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in 
various accessible formats. Please contact the Village Clerk at 897-0502, or by e-mail at mromero@corrales-nm.org if a summary 
or other type of accessible format is needed. 

    
NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING: February 27, 2023, at 6:30 pm  
 
I certify that notice of the Public Meeting has been given in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Section 
10-15-1 through 10-15-4 NMSA 1978 and the Open Meetings Resolution 23-75. I certify that this agenda was 
posted on: February 9, 2023. 

 
Melanie L. Romero, Village Clerk 

2 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting

http://www.corrales-nm.org/
mailto:mromero@corrales-nm.org


Consent agenda 
• Draft Minutes for January 23, 2024 Regular Meeting … Pg 04 
• Draft Minutes for January 23, 2024 Appeal Hearing  .… Pg 08 
• Findings and Conclusions from Jan. 23 Appeal Hearing Pg 10 
• Resolution 24-04 ………………………………………. Pg 13 
• Resolution 24-05 ………………………………………. Pg 15 
• Resolution 24-06 ………………………………………. Pg 24 
• ¡Viva Corrales! Event Application …………………….. Pg 30 

At the January 23, 2024 regular council meeting, council members 
approved a distribution of lodger’s tax funds for the Corrales Arts 
Society’s Art Studio Tour. During that approval, council members asked 
for more information regarding how the funds will be spent. Members of 
the CAST planning group submitted documents from last year’s tour to 
show how they decided on the estimates used for the funding request. 
These documents can be found on page 40 of this packet. 

3 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



            James F. Fahey, Jr. 

   Mayor 

           
DRAFT MINUTES 

Village of Corrales Governing Body 
January 23, 2024, 6:30pm 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM 
 

B. GOVERNING BODY PRESENT 
Present for tonight’s meeting were Mayor James F. Fahey, Jr; Councilor Rick Miera, Councilor Bill 
Woldman, Councilor Mel Knight, Councilor John P. Alsobrook II (joined via Zoom at 6:35 PM), 
Councilor Zachary Burkett, and Councilor Stuart Murray 
 
Timestamps: 00:00:00 – 00:00:57 

 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion: Approve Agenda Action: Approve Moved By: Councilor Stuart Murray Seconded By: 
Councilor Mel Knight Vote: Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote of those present (Councilor 
John P. Alsobrook II was not present for this motion and vote) 
 
Timestamps: 00:00:57 – 00:01:18 

 
D. REPORTS: 

1. Administrator’s Report  
Village Clerk Melanie Romero gave an update on the Animal Services building. Drawings are being 
finalized and should be ready to submit for new permits within a few weeks. Target date for completion 
is still the end of April, 2024. 

Deputy Fire Chief Tanya Lattin’s health update shows covid and flu numbers are declining for the 
state. There is still time for residents to receive a covid booster if they have not received one for the 
2023-2024 season. Free covid tests are still available at Village Hall, the library and the fire 
department, but these tests expire at the end of February. 

Administrator Ron Curry gave an update on the Wells Fargo ATM on Corrales Road. The bank branch 
closed in August, but the ATM had remained operational until December. Word from Wells Fargo is 
that they were trying to change the ATM to a wireless model, but a handle broke during the process. 
New equipment had to be ordered, and the holidays set the project timeline back. The ATM should be 
functioning by January 31st, 2024. 

Finance Director Reyna Aragon gave the council a mid-year update on the budget and state of finances 
for the Village.  

Bill Woldman 
Councilor 

Stuart Murray 
Councilor 

Zachary Burkett 
Councilor 

Rick Miera 
Councilor 

Mel Knight 
Councilor 

John P. Alsobrook, II 
Councilor 

4 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting

https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0
https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0?si=hC329A8GjlrGJ4yf&t=57


Administrator Curry shared tab on the Village website homepage called “Starting a Business” that is 
designed to be a guide on what is needed to open and run a business in the Village.  

Councilor Bill Woldman requested Police Chief Vic Mangiacapra answer a few questions regarding an 
increase in speeding citations listed in his monthly report. Chief Mangiacapra cited having a full staff 
as one of the reasons for the increase in citations.  

Councilor Stuart Murray commended the police department for issuing a CODE RED alert on Monday, 
January 22nd during the investigation of a shooting at the south end of the Village. Councilor Murray 
had a few questions regarding the system, which were answered by Deputy Fire Chief Lattin. 

Councilor Murray also asked Public Works director Michael Chavez for an update on the work on 
Sagebrush, and thanked Public Works staff for their hard work. 

Councilor Miera mentioned seeing some graffiti on the north end of the Village and asked if there was 
a graffiti force that cleans that up. Mayor James F. Fahey asked if the graffiti was on SSCAFCA 
property, because then they would be the proper authority to call. 

Timestamps: 00:01:18 – 00:36:18 
 

E. COUNCILORS FORUM:   This section is for informational purposes only, not for discussion and 
debate, to inform the Governing Body of an issue or concern that would not be addressed on the agenda 
during the business session. 
 
Councilor Mel Knight attended the MRGCD informational meeting for farmers and irrigators. She said 
the MRGCD will have a dedicated page on their website for the Corrales siphon project. She also 
reminds residents that the acequias are primarily for irrigation purposes, and any activity on the ditches 
related to irrigation takes precedence over people recreating on the ditches. 

Councilor Stuart Murray reported his metro transportation board meeting for January had been canceled, 
but did ask Fire Chief Anthony Martinez for an update on the issue with 911 calls reported on the 
Village website.  He also asked that the Village’s noise ordinance be enforced this spring and summer 
with restaurants hosting live music outdoors. 

Timestamps: 00:36:18 – 00:46:56 

F. CORRALEÑOS FORUM:  This section is for informational purposes only, not for discussion and 
debate, to inform the governing body of an issue or concern that would not be addressed on the agenda 
during the business session.  There is a 3-minute time limit, additional time can only be granted by the 
presiding officer.  
 
No residents signed up to address the council at this meeting. 
Timestamps: 00:46:56 – 00:47:16 
 

G. CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Approval of Minutes for January 9, Regular Council Meeting 
2. Approval of Third Renewal of Professional Services Agreement with New Mexico Local 

Government Law, LLC (Attorney Services). 
3. Approval of Out of State Travel Request for Deputy Chief of Operations Nick Molinari to travel to 

Florida to Receive Training and Inspect the New Airboat for the Fire Department. 
 

5 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting

https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0?si=Kzw6zhQOPewjE8bw&t=78
https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0?si=Gzk6awK5_WGcGS8U&t=2178
https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0?si=Hg8Xkgu8hRxbZGxz&t=2816


Motion:  Approve Consent Agenda Action: Approve Moved By: Councilor Rick Miera Seconded By: 
Councilor Bill Woldman Vote: Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote. 

Timestamps: 00:47:16 – 00:48:15 

H. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
 

No items were removed from the consent agenda 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Consideration, Action, and Approval of Resolution 24-01, Lodger’s Tax Funds Disbursement to 

Corrales MainStreet for ¡Viva Corrales! 
 

Motion: Approve Resolution 24-01 Action: Approve Moved By: Councilor Stuart Murray Seconded 
by: Councilor Mel Knight Vote: Councilor Rick Miera: aye; Councilor Bill Woldman: aye; Councilor 
Mel Knight: aye; Councilor John P. Alsobrook II: aye; Councilor Zachary Burkett: aye; Councilor 
Stuart Murray: aye. Motion carried with a unanimous vote. 

Timestamps: 00:48:15 – 00:49:56 

2. Consideration, Action, and Approval of Resolution 24-02, Lodger’s Tax Funds Disbursement to 
Corrales MainStreet for “Stay in Corrales” Rack Cards 
 

Motion: Approve Resolution 24-02 Action: Approve Moved By: Councilor Stuart Murray Seconded 
by: Councilor Rick Miera Vote: Councilor Rick Miera: aye; Councilor Bill Woldman: aye; Councilor 
Mel Knight: aye; Councilor John P. Alsobrook II: aye; Councilor Zachary Burkett: aye; Councilor 
Stuart Murray: aye. Motion carried with a unanimous vote. 

Timestamps: 00:49:56 – 00:53:14 
 
3. Consideration, Action, and Approval of Resolution 24-03, Lodger’s Tax Funds Disbursement to 

Corrales Society of Artists for Corrales Art Studio Tour 
 

Motion: Approve Resolution 24-03 Action: Approve Moved By: Councilor Mel Knight Seconded by: 
Councilor Zachary Burkett Vote: Councilor Rick Miera: aye; Councilor Bill Woldman: aye; Councilor 
Mel Knight: aye; Councilor John P. Alsobrook II: aye; Councilor Zachary Burkett: aye; Councilor 
Stuart Murray: aye. Motion carried with a unanimous vote. 

Councilor Murray requested Corrales Society of Artists provide a more detailed budget for how 
the funds will be spent at the earliest date possible.  
 
Timestamps: 00:53:14 -  00:57:47 

 
4. Discussion of Bond Projects Priorities for Bond Sale 

 
The Village can sell approximately $2 million in bonds before June 30th, 2024, and keep its mil 
levy rate constant.  In November of 2023, voters approved bonds of $1 million for roads and 
drainage, $1 million for fire projects, and $2 million for farmland preservation and open space land 
purchases.  
 
 

6 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting

https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0?si=F1ml5RNISyp7lBrd&t=2836
https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0?si=b-DaoT3i_nVfTjte&t=2895
https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0?si=uPsJR6IkVEOdZvgm&t=2996
https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0?si=4ez4ThfBtKZFHfVy&t=3194


After discussion of which projects should be considered for the first sale, the council determined 
they would like to hear from the bond attorneys at the next regular meeting, February 13, 2024, at 
6:30 pm. They would also like the Farmland preservation commission, fire chief and public works 
director to attend that meeting so further discussion can take place. 
 

  Timestamps: 00:57:47 – 01:14:19 

5. Discussion on Rules of Procedure for the Governing Body 
The Council made a few further suggestions for changes on this document. After these changes are 
made a final draft will be presented to the Council for approval and adoption.  

  Timestamps: 01:14:19 – 01:24:02 

J. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Village Council may go into Closed Executive Session 
pursuant to the provision of the New Mexico Open Meetings Act adopted by the Village Council, 
Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sec. 10-15-1 H (8), the Village Council may convene in Executive Session for 
the discussion of the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property or water rights by the public 
body. 
 
Motion: Take meeting into closed session Action: Approve Moved by: Councilor Bill Woldman 
Seconded by: Councilor Mel Knight Vote: no objection to closing the meeting was voiced 

Meeting was closed at 7:59 PM. The meeting recording was paused for the executive session, but a 
technical issue led to the recording not restarting after the meeting was reopened. 

Motion: Resume Open Meeting Action: Approve Moved by: Councilor Stuart Murray Seconded by: 
Councilor Mel Knight Vote: Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote 

Open meeting resumed at 8:25 PM THE CLOSED SESSION WAS FOR INFORMATIONAL 
PURPOSES ONLY NO DECISIONS WERE MADE NOR VOTES TAKEN DURING THE 
CLOSED SESSION. 

Timestamps: 01:24:02  

K. ANNOUNCEMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 
1. Trails Master Plan 2/13 
2. Bond discussion 2/13 

 
L. ADJOURNMENT: Meeting was adjourned at 8:30 PM 

 
A COPY OF THE MINUTES MAY BE OBTAINED ON THE WEBSITE: www.corrales-nm.org by 
clicking on “I’m Looking For & Agendas/Minutes” 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13 day of February, 2024 

  
VILLAGE OF CORRALES: 

                              
_________________________  

                                James F. Fahey, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Melanie L. Romero, Village Clerk  

(SEAL) 
7 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting

https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0?si=nrUjgAyzgkuGg7G9&t=3467
https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0?si=vIV3YbY6zLTpz5gs&t=4459
https://youtu.be/_Q77GHHXMW0?si=4eSv9GNn5x8lpSkf&t=5042
http://www.corrales-nm.org/


            James F. Fahey, Jr. 

   Mayor 

           
DRAFT MINUTES 

Village of Corrales 
Governing Body Special Meeting 

January 23, 2024 at 5:30 pm 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The meeting was called to order at 5:31 PM 
 

B. GOVERNING BODY PRESENT 
Present for tonight’s meeting were Mayor James F. Fahey Jr, Councilor Rick Miera, Councilor Bill 
Woldman, Councilor Mel Knight, Councilor Zachary Burkett, and Councilor Stuart Murray. Councilor 
John P. Alsobrook, II was absent. 

Timestamps: 00:00:00 – 00:01:15 
 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion: Approve Agenda Action: Approve Moved By: Councilor Bill Woldman Seconded By:  
Councilor Mel Knight Vote: Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote of those present. 

 Councilor Stuart Murray recused himself from further voting during the meeting, citing an inquiry he 
had made that may have lead to the need for the Hemporium to submit an amended site development 
plan to the Planning and Zoning Commission, which then lead to this hearing. No councilors had an 
objection to Councilor Murray’s recusal.  

Timestamps: 00:01:15 – 00:02:15 

 
D. NEW BUSINESS 

 
1. Appeal Hearing on SDP 23-03 Site Development Plan for the Corrales Hemporium, 4484 Corrales 

Road. 
 

Motion: Deny Appeal Action: Approve Moved By: Councilor Zachary Burkett   

There was no second to this motion, so the motion was not voted on 

Motion: Approve Appeal Action: Approve Moved By: Councilor Mel Knight Seconded By: Councilor 
Bill Woldman Vote: Councilor Rick Miera: aye; Councilor Bill Woldman: aye; Councilor Mel Knight: 
aye; Councilor Zachary Burkett: no. Councilor Stuart Murray did not vote. Motion carried with a 3 to 1 
vote in favor of granting the applicant’s appeal. 

Bill Woldman 
Councilor 

Stuart Murray 
Councilor 

Zachary Burkett 
Councilor 

Rick Miera 
Councilor 

Mel Knight 
Councilor 

John P. Alsobrook, II 
Councilor 

8 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting

https://youtu.be/bizPhM6Ov78?si=qONqeP9LPE6qUII3&t=42
https://youtu.be/bizPhM6Ov78?si=qONqeP9LPE6qUII3&t=42


The Village attorney will draw up the findings of fact which will be approved by the council at their 
next meeting to be held Tuesday, February 13, 2024, at 6:30 PM 

Timestamps: 00:02:15 – 00:42:20 

 

E. ADJOURNMENT 
The Meeting was adjourned at 6:14 PM 

Timestamps: 00:42:20 – 00:42:44 

 
A COPY OF THE MINUTES MAY BE OBTAINED ON THE WEBSITE: www.corrales-nm.org by 
clicking on “I’m Looking For & Agendas/Minutes” 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of February 2024 

  
VILLAGE OF CORRALES: 

 
                              

_________________________  
                                James F. Fahey, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
Melanie L. Romero, Village Clerk  

(SEAL) 
 

 

9 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting

https://youtu.be/bizPhM6Ov78?si=JmIgNP8r0AEsAvFi&t=135
https://youtu.be/bizPhM6Ov78?si=WLMfYaC7UuIbN4Zr&t=2540
http://www.corrales-nm.org/


VILLAGE OF CORRALES 
VILLAGE COUNCIL'S FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS 

APPEAL OF PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION CONDITION 
FOR APPROVAL OF SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN 23-03 

IN THE MATTER OF: Case No. SDP 23-03, Appeal of Planning and Zoning Commission 

(the "Commission") condition of a six-foot buffer wall on east and south sides of facility. 

Corrales Hemporium, LLC (“Appellant”) appeals one condition imposed by the 

Commission in its approval of SDP 23-03, that Appellant provide a six-foot (6') buffer 

fence/wall on the east and south sides of Appellant's facility, where its commercial use 

abuts residential properties. 

Upon presentation of the appeal argument and the Village Council having taken sworn 

testimony, considered relevant evidence in the record and arguments of the parties, considered 

the information outlined within the Staff Report and the Council being otherwise well and 

sufficiently advised, the Council hereby APPROVES Appellant appeal of the buffer fence/wall 

condition, its findings and conclusions being as follows: 

1. Pursuant to Section 18-37(d)(11) of the Village's Code of Ordinances, Appellant 

submitted a Site Development Plan (SDP 22-03) for a proposed cannabis retail facility in an 

existing commercial building located at 4484 Corrales Road. The site drawing submitted with 

SDP 22-03 showed a "Six foot solid wall and 5 ft. landscaping buffer required" on the east and 

south sides of the facility's parking lot, where the commercial use abuts residential properties, in 

accordance with Village Code § 18-40(d)(1)(f)(ii). 

2. At its June 15, 2022, meeting, the Commission approved Appellant's Site Development 

Plan with following conditions: that the site drawing be resubmitted with the signature and seal 

of a licensed architect; that no parking be permitted on the west side of the facility (facing 

Corrales Road) and that "no parking signs" be placed on the west-facing exterior wall of the 

facility; and that a shed and carport in the parking lot east of the building be removed in order to 

provide at least ten (10) parking spaces in the parking lot. 

3. Appellant subsequently submitted its site drawing signed and sealed by a licensed 

architect to the P&Z Administrator. 

10 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



4. After concerns were raised that the Appellant was not in compliance with the other 

conditions of the Commission's approval of SDP 22-03, Appellant sought to modify those 

conditions by submitting a new Site Development Plan (SDP 23-03), with a revised site drawing. 

The revised drawing showed ten (10) parking spaces, including a designated ADA parking 

space, without removal of the shed and carport. Although it was not called out in the drawing, 

the revised drawing also omitted the six-foot wall included in its original SDP 22-03 drawing. 

5. The Commission considered Appellant's new SDP 23-03 at its meeting of November 15, 

2023. 

6. The Commission approved Appellant's new SDP 23-03 with three conditions: that 

Appellant provide a six-foot buffer fence/wall on the east and south sides of the facility's parking 

lot (as originally shown in Appellant's drawing submitted with SDP 22-03); that one ADA-

compliant handicapped parking spot be properly marked; and that two 12" X 18" "no parking" 

signs be placed on the west side of the building. These conditions were memorialized in a letter 

to Appellant dated November 20, 2023, from P&Z Administrator Laurie Stout. 

7. Appellant timely appealed one condition of the Commission's decision by letter dated 

December 5, 2023, to the Village Governing Body, requesting that the condition of erecting the 

six-foot buffer wall or fence be eliminated. 

8. The Village Council considered Appellant's appeal of the buffer wall/fence condition at a 

public hearing held January 23, 2024. 

9. At the hearing, the Council considered argument, testimony and documents in the record, 

indicating that the owners of the neighboring residential property to the east feel that the existing 

trees and foliage are a sufficient barrier, and that the owner(s) of the residential property to the 

south have not responded to inquiries regarding the matter. 

10. Feeling that the existing trees, foliage, and chain-link fence (to the south) provided a 

sufficient alternative to the wall or fence required by SDP 23-03, the Council voted to approve 

the appeal and eliminate the requirement of a wall or fence on the east and south sides of the 

facility. 

11. No other conditions of the Commission's approval of SDP 23-03 were appealed. 

11 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Village of Corrales, 
New Mexico, this 13th day of February, 2024. 
 
       APPROVED: 

 
 
       ________________________________ 
       James F. Fahey, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Melanie L. Romero, Village Clerk  

 
 
 

12 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

VILLAGE OF CORRALES 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-04 

 

AUTHORIZING ADJUSTMENTS OF VARIOUS 

 FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024  

WHEREAS, additional revenues, expenditures and reimbursements need to be 
adjusted in the FY 2023-2024 Budget, see attachment A; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Body of the Village of 
Corrales authorizes adjustment of various funds and authorizes the Administration to 
submit this Resolution to the Department of Finance and Administration for review 
and approval. 

APPROVED this 13th day of February 2024. 

 

       VILLAGE OF CORRALES 

 

       ___________________________________                                                                          
       James F. Fahey, Jr. MD, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 
Melanie L. Romero, Village Clerk 
                  (SEAL) 

 

13 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



D
ep

artm
en

t o
f F

in
an

ce an
d

 A
d

m
in

istratio
n

L
o

cal G
o

v
ern

m
en

t D
iv

isio
n

F
in

an
cial M

an
ag

em
en

t B
u
reau

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 1
2
/0

8
/0

6
F

o
r L

o
c
a
l G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t D
iv

is
io

n
 u

s
e
 o

n
ly

:

E
N

T
IT

Y
 N

A
M

E
:

V
illa

g
e
 o

f C
o
rra

le
s

F
IS

C
A

L
 Y

E
A

R
:

2
0
2
3
/2

0
2
4

D
F

A
 R

e
s
o

lu
tio

n
 N

u
m

b
e
r:

(A
)

(B
)

(C
)

(D
)

(E
)

(F
)

(G
)

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

E
N

T
IT

Y
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

A
D

J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

R
E

S
O

U
L

U
T

IO
N

F
U

N
D

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 (T
O

 o
r F

R
O

M
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
U

R
P

O
S

E

N
U

M
B

E
R

2
4
1
-0

0
0
0
-3

7
1
5
0

0
.0

0
9
0
1
3
2
.3

0
9
0
1
3
2
.3

0
C

re
a
te

 re
v
e
n
u
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r S
ta

te
 o

f N
M

 Y
o
u
rth

 C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
tio

n
 C

o
rp

s
 G

ra
n
t

2
4
1
-0

0
0
0
-4

1
0
2
0

0
.0

0
7
0
2
0
0
.0

0
7
0
2
0
0
.0

0
C

re
a
te

 e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r Y
C

C
 F

u
ll T

im
e
 P

o
s
itio

n
s

2
4
1
-0

0
0
0
-4

2
0
1
0

0
.0

0
5
3
7
0
.3

0
5
3
7
0
.3

0
C

re
a
te

 e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r Y
C

C
 F

IC
A

2
4
1
-0

0
0
0
-4

2
0
8
0

0
.0

0
3
1
5
9

3
1
5
9
.0

0
C

re
a
te

 e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r Y
C

C
 W

o
rk

e
rs

' C
o
m

p
. A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

2
4
1
-0

0
0
0
-4

2
9
0
0

0
.0

0
1
7
5
5

1
7
5
5
.0

0
C

re
a
te

 e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r Y
C

C
 O

th
e
r E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 B

e
n
e
fits

2
4
1
-0

0
0
0
-4

5
9
0
0

0
.0

0
5
8
5
.0

0
5
8
5
.0

0
C

re
a
te

 e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r Y
C

C
 O

th
e
r C

o
n
tra

c
tu

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
4
1
-0

0
0
0
-4

6
0
1
0

0
.0

0
9
0
0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
0
.0

0
C

re
a
te

 e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r Y
C

C
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

2
4
1
-0

0
0
0
-4

7
0
4
0

0
.0

0
6
3
.0

0
6
3
.0

0
C

re
a
te

 e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r Y
C

C
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 T

ra
in

in
g

3
1
4
-0

0
0
0
-3

7
1
5
0

0
.0

0
5
0
0
0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
0
0
.0

0
C

re
a
te

 re
v
e
n
u
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r D
e
p
a
rtm

e
n
t o

f E
n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
t C

a
p
ita

l A
p
p
ro

p
ria

tio
n

3
1
4
-0

0
0
0
-4

5
0
3
0

0
.0

0
5
0
0
0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
0
0
.0

0
C

re
a
te

 e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r D
e
p
a
rtm

e
n
t o

f E
n
v
iro

n
m

e
n
t C

a
p
ita

l A
p
p
ro

p
ria

tio
n
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l s

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
4
0
-0

0
0
0
-3

7
8
0
0

0
.0

0
4
6
7
4
.7

8
4
6
7
4
.7

8
C

re
a
te

 re
v
e
n
u
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r A
lb

u
q
u
e
rq

u
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity F

o
u
n
d
a
tio

n
 D

a
v
e
 G

iv
e
s
 B

a
c
k

2
4
0
-0

0
0
0
-4

6
0
1
0

0
.0

0
4
6
7
4
.7

8
4
6
7
4
.7

8
C

re
a
te

 e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t fo

r s
u
p
p
lie

s
 A

lb
u
q
u
e
rq

u
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity F

o
u
n
d
a
tio

n
 g

ra
n
t

A
T

T
E

S
T

:

T
itle

(D
a
te

)
M

a
y
o

r/B
o

a
rd

 C
h

a
irm

a
n

(D
a
te

)

2
/9

/2
0

2
4

 1
2

:4
5

 P
M

14 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

VILLAGE OF CORRALES 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-05 

 

APPROVAL TO PARTICIPATE IN MUNICIPAL ARTERIAL PROGRAM (MAP) 
ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
 WHEREAS, The proposed project is aimed at Meadowlark Lane between Loma Larga Road to 
Corrales Road (NM 448) and; 

 WHEREAS, the proposed work is necessary for the public good, convenience, and public 
welfare, and; 
 

WHEREAS, the project will serve the public of the municipality and the county 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE OF CORRALES, NEW 
MEXICO GOVERNING BODY, that: 

 
1. The Corrales Village Council supports submitting the project to reconstruct and repave 

Meadowlark Lane from Loma Larga Road to Corales Road (NM 448); and 
 

2. The Corrales Village Council authorizes the Village of Corrales to execute an agreement as 
required by the New Mexico Department of Transportation. 

 
ACCEPTED AND APPROVED this 13th day of February 2024 in regular session by the Village of 
Corrales Governing Body. 
        

VILLAGE OF CORRALES 

       ___________________________________                                                                          
       James F. Fahey, Jr, MD, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Melanie L. Romero, Village Clerk 
 

15 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



16 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



17 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



18 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



19 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



20 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



21 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



22 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



23 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 
 

VILLAGE OF CORRALES 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-06 
 

RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 2024/2025 LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND CO-OP AGREEMENT PROGRAM   

 
 

WHEREAS, The New Mexico Department of Transportation District III has notified the Village of 
Corrales that the Village is invited to participate in the 2024/2025 Co-operative Funding Program, 
and;  
 
WHEREAS, the proposed work is necessary for public good, convenience, and public welfare, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the project will serve the public of the municipality, county, and school district; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE OF CORRALES,  
NEW MEXICO GOVERNING BODY, that: 
 

1. The Corrales Village Council strongly supports the proposed project improvements on 
the attached documents and 

2. The Corrales Village Council authorizes the Village of Corrales to execute an 
agreement as required by the New Mexico Department of Transportation. 

 
APPROVED this 13th day of February 2024. 
 
 

VILLAGE OF CORRALES 
 

______________________________ 
James F. Fahey, Jr, MD, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________                                                                        
Melanie L. Romero, Village Clerk 

(SEAL) 
          

24 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



25 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



26 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



27 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



28 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



29 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



30 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



31 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



32 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



33 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



34 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



35 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



36 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



37 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



38 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



CAST documents requested by council 
 
 

39 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



40 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



41 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



42 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



43 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



44 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



45 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



46 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



47 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



48 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



49 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



50 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



51 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



52 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



53 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



54 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



55 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



56 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



57 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



58 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



59 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



60 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



61 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



62 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



63 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



64 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



65 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



66 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



New Business 

• Resolution 24-07 ………………….. Pg 68 
• Resolution 24-08 ………………….. Pg 83 
• Items for Bond Sale Discussion ……Pg 103 

67 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



   VILLAGE OF CORRALES 
RESOLUTION NO. 24-07 

ADOPTING A MASTER TRAILS PLAN FOR THE VILLAGE OF 
CORRALES 

WHEREAS, 2009 Village of Corrales Comprehensive Plan provided guidance for the Corrales 
Trails Master plan; and 

WHEREAS, a Master Trails Plan was prepared for the Village in 2009 by Resource Technology 
Inc; and 

WHEREAS, a task force was appointed in 2016 to update the Master Trails Plan that will be 
kept and hereby renamed as the Master Trails Handbook; and  

WHEREAS, plans and approvals for several Village projects, including lighted crosswalks and 
the Pedestrian Access Route (PAR) along Corrales Road, require an updated and adopted Master 
Trails Plan be included in the application; and 

WHEREAS, members of the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission, the Equestrian 
Advisory Commission, and non-profit organization CHAMP have volunteered to update the 
Master Trails Plan and have completed a document included as attachment A; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
VILLAGE OF CORRALES THAT: The “Master Trails Plan” presented to the Governing 
Body in conjunction with this Resolution are hereby adopted and shall take immediate effect.  

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Village of Corrales, 
New Mexico, this 13th day of February 2024. 

APPROVED: 

__________________________________ 
James F. Fahey, Jr, MD, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Melanie L. Romero, Village Clerk 

68 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

Corrales 
  Trails Master Plan 

 
 
 
 
 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated January 2024 
Adopted by Resolution 24-xx 

February xx, 2024 

69 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



2 
 

 
Existing Trails Facilities        Page 3 
Planning Framework         Page 4 
Trail Connections to Adjacent Communities     Page 7 
Opportunities and Constraints       Page 8 
List of Potential Trails        Page 10 
Map           Page 14 
 
 

 
2024 Master Trails Plan Committee 

The following people were instrumental in the creation of this plan: 
 

Michael Chavez, Public Works Director 
Chris Allen, Co-Chair of the Corrales Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission 
Janet Blair, Co-Chair of the Corrales Equestrian Advisory Commission 
Andrew Burr, Corrales Equestrian Advisory Commission 
Patty Carroll, Co-Chair of the Corrales Equestrian Advisory Commission 
Patti Flanagan, President of C.H.A.M.P. (Corrales Horse & Mule People) 
Kaitlin Robinson, Corrales Equestrian Advisory Commission and C.H.A.M.P. 
Curt Scribner, C.H.A.M.P. 
Dayton Voorhees, Co-Chair of the Corrales Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission 
Melanie Romero, Village Clerk 
 
This plan is based on the 2009 Corrales Trails Master Plan, Updated in 2016. The 2009 Plan will be 
renamed the Corrales Trails Guidebook, as it has information valuable to the Village. However, this 
update was intended to be a more user-friendly document for the public and gives clear directions 
on existing and planned trails in the Village. This plan can be viewed on the Village website at: 
https://www.corrales-nm.org/bc-bpac/page/trails-master-plan.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

70 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting

https://www.corrales-nm.org/bc-bpac/page/trails-master-plan


3 
 

 
 
 

  EXISTING TRAILS FACILITIES 

Although no formal trail system exists in 
Corrales, the Village has many existing 
informal routes that are well-used by 
equestrians, pedestrians, bicyclists, 
commuters, and recreationists alike.  
Many of these, however, occur at least 
partially on privately owned land and/or 
involve crossing private access points.   
 
The Village of Corrales shares a six-mile-long border with the Rio Grande Bosque.  This 
border is defined by the MRGCD’s Corrales Riverside Drain, as well as the Army Corps of 
Engineer’s flood-protection levee.  This stretch of the Bosque has been designated the 
Corrales Bosque Preserve, and one of the management objectives of the Preserve is to 
prohibit any paved trails and organized activities within the Preserve.  Many informal 
single-track trails have been created in the bosque, which will not be addressed in the scope 
of this project.  A Habitat Management Plan has been developed to monitor the human 
impacts and help limit the creation of additional trails in that sensitive habitat.   
 
In addition to these off-street travel routes, Corrales’ citizens utilize the Village’s streets 
and street shoulders for non-motorized transportation and recreation.  However, this does 
not necessarily provide extra space or other safety measures for bicyclists.  Many of these 
routes require crossings at the dangerous, high-traffic roadways of Corrales Road and 
Loma Larga.  Citizens have described these routes as intimidating, frightening, and 
unsuitable for children riding alone.  Some newer subdivisions include planned trail 
sections within the public road right-of-way, and trail easements connecting to adjacent 
natural features.  Most of these trails are not evident on the ground. 
 
Corrales Road (NM 448) began life as Highway 46 in 1917; one of the original roadways 
brought into the State highway system after New Mexico achieved statehood in 1912.  It 
was a two-track dirt lane that eventually became paved as a two-lane roadway, as it exists 
today.  Because the Highway Department (now NMDOT) acquired it as an existing 
roadway, there was never a formal acquisition of right-of-way as is now standard 
procedure.  The existing roadway is defined as a prescriptive easement, which only 
includes the roadway between the edge of pavement (with maybe one to two feet outside of 

71 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



4 
 

pavement for maintenance purposes.)  The unimproved shoulder that exists between the 
edge of pavement and the various walls and fences of the private properties adjacent to the 
road in the past was a form of “no man’s land.”  Because of that, many homeowners 
claimed this land as their own, and placed walls, fences, and other structures upon the 
prescriptive easement.  
 
As of January 2015, NMDOT completed a boundary survey of the entire length of Hwy. 
448.  The boundary of the Right-of-Way (ROW) was determined using the legal 
descriptions of each parcel of property adjacent to the roadway.  NMDOT now claims as 
ROW all land between the fronting property boundaries.  Since many landowners have, 
over the years, placed structures in what is now the ROW there are many encroachments, 
from a few inches to 15 feet or more.   
 
Corrales MainStreet has recommended placing a five-foot-wide pathway within the 
NMDOT ROW through the business district from Jones to Corrales Elementary.  Since the 
ROW is not wide enough on one side of the road it will have to go from one side to the 
other several times.  In several places there is not enough width to place the pathway on 
either side. The map on page 13 reflects this recommendation. 
 
Several committees, including the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission and the 
Equestrian Advisory Commission, have requested installation of lighted crosswalks across 
Corrales Road, including at Cabezon, Priestly, Via Oreada, Kings Road, and Romero.  
 
In sum, while the Village has many actively used existing routes, these amenities would be 
greatly enhanced by officially legitimizing and protecting use of private facilities and by 
improving safety, visibility, and awareness.  

PLANNING FRAMEWORK 

This section provides a summary of existing policy, code, ordinance, resolutions, planning 
documents, and maps, which relate to the development of a Trail Master Plan for the 
Village of Corrales.  These plans and legislation will guide the vision and development of a 
Village-wide trail system, as well as implementing the goals of higher-ranking plans. 
 
THE VILLAGE OF CORRALES 2009 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

The Village of Corrales 2009 Comprehensive Plan provides authorization and guidance for 
the Corrales Trails Master Plan.  This Comprehensive Plan recognizes the value of an 
integrated multi-use trail system in preserving the unique rural character of the Village and 
in enhancing quality of life for Corrales’ citizens.  Specifically, the Comprehensive Plan 

72 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



5 
 

calls for the development of safe, well-marked trails for walking, bicycling and equestrian 
use to provide linkages between existing trails within and adjacent to the Village.  The Plan 
identifies strong community support for continuing to allow non-motorized access to the 
Bosque, recording and protecting easements for trails throughout the Village, and 
educating community members about the safe use of trails through mapping, signage, and 
other programs.  
 
CORRALES VILLAGE CODE 

In October 2007, the Village of Corrales adopted a Code of Ordinances that compiled, 
consolidated, and replaced all previous ordinances.  Relevant sections include the 
following: 
 
Chapter 11: Corrales Bosque Preserve  
The Preserve is established as a protected area for wildlife and plants, which includes the 
Rio Grande, adjacent bosque on the west side of the river, and adjacent MRGCD drains 
(Corrales Riverside Drain) and Sandoval Lateral. Certain activities are restricted, including 
smoking, organized activities, hunting, and camping. 
 
Chapter 18: Land Use  
Zoning regulations have been adopted for the Village of Corrales to guide development 
and provide growth management.  Section 18-81 states: “Trails will be required and 
constructed within the right-of-way or easement for all streets constructed in the Village. 
The minimum trail width for streets having a street width of forty (40) feet or more will be 
five (5) feet on both sides of the constructed roadway, or ten (10) feet on one side. The 
minimum trail width for streets having a street width of less than forty (40) feet will be five 
(5) feet on at least one side of the roadway.”   This section of Village code includes 
guidance on how these trails should be constructed. These provisions became effective as 
of October 2007. 
 
Chapter 26: Parks and Recreation  
This chapter establishes a Parks and Recreation Commission to advise the Governing 
Body. Trails are not specifically included in the oversight of the parks and recreation 
(Department or Commission); however, “open public space areas” are included in their 
purview.   
 
Chapter 31: Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Spaces 
Any construction in streets or other public space requires an excavation and barricade 
permit.  The permit is issued by the Village Administration after a plan review. 

73 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



6 
 

 
Chapter 34: Traffic and Vehicles 
 The Village of Corrales adopted by reference the New Mexico Uniform Traffic Code.  
There is the provision that “In the Village of Corrales the driver of a vehicle shall yield the 
right-of-way, slowing down or stopping if need be to so yield, to a pedestrian crossing the 
roadway within a crosswalk when the pedestrian is upon the half of the roadway upon 
which the vehicle is traveling, or when the pedestrian is approaching so closely from the 
opposite half of the roadway as to be in danger.” For equestrians, the driver must yield 
“regardless of which half of the roadway the equestrian or any animal in the control of the 
equestrian may be upon or may be approaching” and to stop a sufficient distance from the 
equestrian to avoid frightening the animal. 
 
Village of Corrales Ordinance 11-012 
Requires that a motorist pass a bicyclist no closer than three feet.  

 
Village of Corrales Ordinance 15-04. 
In 2015, chapter 31 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Corrales was amended by 
addition of Article II providing that the public streets, rights of way, sidewalks, trails, 
pathways and other public places of the Village must be kept free of obstructions or 
impediments that may interfere with their appropriate use and provide for the free and 
unimpeded passage of vehicles, equestrians and pedestrians.  The ordinance allows for 
fines and/or injunctive relief. 
 
VILLAGE OF CORRALES RESOLUTION NO. 96-14, 1996 
This Resolution supports the development of a Trails/Bikeway Program for Loma Larga.  
This was implemented as bike lanes which were included with the roadway improvements 
for Loma Larga.  Additionally, the Village “supports and commits to establishing and 
recording a Trails/Bikeways multi-use trail as part of the Loma Larga Road Project with 
the intent that this trail be posted and entered on the MRCOG Albuquerque Metro Trails 
Master Plan.”   The preliminary design included a mixed-use trail west of Loma Larga; 
however, the trail was not included in the final design, due to right-of-way constraints. 
 
VILLAGE OF CORRALES RESOLUTION NO. 03-6, 2003 
This Resolution, passed in February 2003, provided for the establishment of a Bicycle-
Pedestrian Advisory Commission to advise the Village of Corrales Governing Body on the 
development of, and acquisition of funding for, bicycle and pedestrian transportation 
facilities. 
 
 

74 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



7 
 

 
VILLAGE OF CORRALES RESOLUTION NO. 04-35, 2004 
This Resolution, passed in October 2004, provided for the establishment of an Equestrian 
Advisory Commission to advise the Village of Corrales Governing Body on ways to 
encourage preservation of equestrian trails and lifestyle. They were also tasked with 
assisting the Village in the acquisition of funding for trails and safety education, as well as 
the development of designated paths, routes, and trails. 
VILLAGE OF CORRALES FAR NORTHWEST SECTOR PLAN 
Ordinance Nos. 342, 344, 345, 347, 365, 385, 386 
Ordinance 342 amends the Northwest Sector Plan (Ord. 243) and incorporates the Far 
Northwest Sector Plan (FNWSP).  The FNWSP addresses several topics which apply to 
trails, including: vehicular circulation, recreation and open space, zoning, road design 
guidelines, and transportation objectives. The FNWSP identifies Village-owned Open 
Space lands adjacent to Los Montoyas Arroyo, which will remain in a natural state to 
protect wildlife and vegetation and provide recreational opportunities for area residents. 
The public lands “shall be used for open space and recreational trails where possible.” The 
Road Design Guidelines include a provision for recreational trails within the road ROW for 
all north/south corridors within the Far Northwest Sector, which covers the area north of 
Angel Rd. and west of Loma Larga Rd.  

TRAIL CONNECTIONS TO ADJACENT COMMUNITIES 

RIO RANCHO 

The City of Rio Rancho shares approximately five miles of border with the Village of 
Corrales, the Village has only three main existing points of connection to the streets and 
trails of Rio Rancho.  Corrales residents can enter Rio Rancho on Meadowlark Rd, access 
A (Don Julio Road) at Highway 528, or at the northern end of Corrales Rd. (NM 448).  
Although these facilities are designated bike routes, both roads carry relatively heavy 
volumes of traffic.  The 2022 average weekday traffic volume was 16,741 vehicles for 
Corrales Road and 4,829 vehicles for Meadowlark Rd.  For comparison, the commercial 
core of Corrales Rd. carries 12,190 vehicles per weekday, and the northern portion of 
Loma Larga Rd. carries 3,398 vehicles per weekday.  Meadowlark Rd. is designated to 
receive bicycle lanes in the MRCOG 2030 Long Range Bikeway System Map.  
 
In addition to these two main access routes, there are several unofficial or neighborhood 
connections from Corrales to Rio Rancho. There is a pedestrian access gate at the northern 
terminus of Calle Contenta.  This provides access to a new paved trail in Rio Rancho that 
runs parallel to the Dulcelina Curtis Channel.  Several east-west roadways in the Village 
also have social trails (unofficial trails crossing public or private property) that connect 

75 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



8 
 

Corrales to Rio Rancho’s Thompson Fence Line Trail, including extensions of Ashley 
Lane, Windover Road, and Morning Sun Trail.   
 
A settlement was reached in 2004 with the Angel Road easement and Rio Rancho 
boundary. It included an agreement by Curb Inc. to extinguish the Angel Road easement, 
close off Angel Road with a wall at the Rio Rancho boundary, build a cul de sac as the 
west end of Angel Road in Corrales and construct a hammer-head turn-around at the end of 
Camino de la Tierra, while maintaining access to all existing homes served by Angel Road. 

ALBUQUERQUE 

There are two main linkages to the City of Albuquerque at the south end of Corrales: 
Corrales Rd. and Loma Larga Rd.  Corrales Road (NM 448) is designated as a future 
bicycle route, and in Albuquerque, where it becomes Coors Blvd. (also NM 448) it is 
designated to receive bicycle lanes, according to the MRCOG 2030 Long Range Bikeway 
System Map.  Loma Larga (Ellison) currently has bicycle lanes which connect to Alameda 
Blvd. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND CONSTRAINTS 

CHALLENGES 

There are a number of real, but not insurmountable, challenges to the implementation of 
trails in the Village of Corrales.  Some of the typical challenges are listed and described 
below.  

 
LACK OF ADEQUATE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ON CORRALES ROAD 
With the publishing of NMDOT Boundary Survey the right of way is now defined. 
However, there is little room left over for roadside amenities, leaving pedestrians and 
bicyclists to fend for themselves.  In several locations, existing buildings sit only a few feet 
from the edge of the driving lane.  The situation is made worse by the fact that almost no 
definition of ingress/egress points (i.e. driveways) exists, resulting in vehicles moving at 
will from the roadway onto adjacent properties and back.  This means that 
pedestrians/bicyclists could encounter vehicular cross traffic at almost any point along the 
roadway. 

 
ENCROACHMENT ON THE RIGHT OF WAY 
With the major exception noted above, many of the Village’s roads have been platted with 
an ample right-of-way ranging from 35’ to 50’ in width, while only a 20’ to 25’ width is 
required for driving lanes.  In several instances, this extra space was planned as a dedicated 
trail corridor.  However, in practice, this space has commonly been appropriated for private 

76 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



9 
 

landscaping, mailboxes, walls, fences, and drainage ditches.  Roadway pavement has also 
been centered in the right-of-way, leaving two thin strips of land on either side, rather than 
being shifted to one side to leave a single wide swath of land for trail development. 

 
UTILITIES & PUBLIC SERVICES IN THE RIGHT OF WAY 
In several cases, power poles and electrical boxes present obstacles or obstructions on 
roadway shoulders that otherwise have good potential for development as trails.  
Depending on specific licensing/right of way agreements with the respective utilities, it 
may be possible to have these relocated at the utility’s expense rather than at the Village’s. 

 
MANY DRIVEWAY CROSSINGS 
Most of the Village’s roadways have private residential driveway access from each 
individual lot.  The number of driveway crossings along each route presents safety and 
maintenance challenges for trails constructed along the roadway shoulder.  

 
HIGH-TRAFFIC-VOLUME ROADWAY CROSSINGS 
There is a distinct lack of east-west connections throughout the Village.  Several east-west 
roadways present possible routes, but nearly all are faced with the challenge of high-
volume and high-speed vehicle traffic crossings at Loma Larga and Corrales Road.   

 
NEED FOR ROADWAY DRAINAGE 
In keeping with (and in some ways defining) the rural character sought by many Village 
residents, roadway runoff is often collected in and conducted through ditches alongside the 
road.  This presents a challenge for the construction of a trail alongside those roads.  On 
particularly narrow roadways, the installation of curb and gutter would allow for trail 
construction on roadway shoulders but may face public opposition due to both the cost and 
the change of character.  

 
EROSION AND SEDIMENT BUILD-UP 
Linked to the storm water drainage issues mentioned above, large quantities of sand and 
sediment are often washed down from the escarpment along east-west roadways during 
storm events, causing road blockages and maintenance concerns for Village staff.  This 
sediment build-up is generally scraped off of the road and piled on the shoulders to clear 
the roadway.  With an active, dedicated trail alongside the road, these clean-up practices 
would have to be revised and maintenance would also expand to include the clean-up of 
the trail.   

 

77 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



10 
 

STEEP SHOULDERS 
Some of the Village’s roadways, particularly to the west of Loma Larga, have steep side 
slopes on the roadway shoulders that would require substantial re-grading and soil 
retention to locate a trail in the roadway corridor. 

 
STEEP CONNECTIONS TO WEST 
Connections from the Village to the Thompson Fence Line Trail and Rio Rancho to the 
west are complicated in many cases by steep grades west of Loma Larga.  In some cases, 
platted road corridors are too steep to build roads (or trails), while in other cases even the 
roads themselves exceed recommended maximum grades for trail development. 

 
PRIVATE PROPERTY 
In many instances throughout the Village, access points to the Bosque and to the 
Thompson Fence Line Trail in Rio Rancho require the crossing of private property.  In 
some cases, this use has traditionally been open to all; in others it is a privilege reserved for 
friends and neighbors; while in others still, it is expressly prohibited.  However, more and 
more of these opportunities for connectivity are being lost as subdivision and development 
change the face of the Village.  At certain key points, easements must be acquired from 
property owners, either through donation or purchase, in order to create trail ‘loops’, rather 
than just trail ‘segments’ that do not connect or lead to desired destinations.  

 

DETAILED LIST OF POTENTIAL TRAILS 

NAME 
LENGTH 
(FT) 

LENGTH 
(MI) EXISTING OWNERSHIP 

Academy Rd 2,079 0.4 NO Public ROW 
Camino Todos los Santos 896 0.2 YES Public ROW 

Corrales Rd (NM448) 32,696 6.2 NO 
NMDOT 
Facility 

Loma Larga Rd 27,078 5.1 YES Public ROW 
Old Church Rd. 2,562 0.5 NO Public ROW 
West Meadowlark Ln. 8,211 1.6 NO Public ROW 
 
NAME LENGTH 

(FT) 
LENGTH 
(MI) 

EXISTING OWNERSHIP 

Arroyo de los Montoyas 7,673 1.5 NO SSCAFCA 
Facility 

Calle Contenta 5,495 1 NO Public ROW 
Corrales Rd. (NM448) 9,460 1.8 NO NMDOT 

Facility 
Thompson Fence line 12,913 2.4 YES Public ROW 
Thompson Fence Line Extension 7,249 1.4 NO Private 

Property 

78 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



11 
 

NAME LENGTH 
(FT) 

LENGTH 
(MI) EXISTING OWNERSHIP 

Albino Rd 2,704 0.5 NO Public ROW 
Anya Rd 700 0.1 NO Public ROW 
Applewood Rd. 4,194 0.8 NO Public ROW 
Arroyo de los Montoyas 7,673 1.5 NO SSCAFCA Facility 
August Mader Rd 1,308 0.2 NO Public ROW 
Bessom Ln. 1,255 0.2 NO Private Road 
Bosque Acres Rd. 2,668 0.5 NO Public ROW 
C de Baca Rd 1,409 0.3 NO Public ROW 
Calle Blanca, North 1,840 0.3 NO Public ROW 
Calle Blanca, South 1,718 0.3 NO Public ROW 
Camino Campo 2,822 0.5 NO Public ROW 
Camino de la Tierra 8,364 1.6 NO Public ROW 
Camino de las Brisas 2,475 0.5 NO Public ROW 
Coronado Rd. 8,929 1.7 NO Public ROW 
Coyote Canta Rd 606 0.1 NO Public ROW 
Don Julio Rd. 1,911 0.4 YES Public ROW 
East Ella Dr. 3,130 0.6 NO Public ROW 
Griego Rd. 539 0.1 NO Public ROW 
Jacob Ct. 302 0.1 NO Public ROW 
Kjersti Ct. 599 0.1 NO Public ROW 

Mariquita Rd 4,678 0.9 NO Public ROW + 
Easement 

Mission Valley Rd. 4,424 0.8 NO Public ROW 
Paseo Tomas Montoya 5,068 1 NO SSCAFCA Facility 
Perea Rd. 669 0.1 NO Private Road 
Quirks Ln.  708 0.1 NO Public ROW 
Sagebrush Dr. 10,287 1.9 NO Public ROW 
Sego Ln 1,391 0.3 NO Private ROW 
Teresita Ct 287 0.1 NO Public ROW 
Tierra de Corrales Rd 2,139 0.4 NO Public ROW 
Todos Juntos Rd 4,607 0.9 NO Public ROW 
Via Oreada 939 0.2 NO Public ROW 
West Ella Dr., Central Corrales 6,854 1.3 NO Public ROW 
West Ella Dr., Western Corrales 2,955 0.6 NO Public ROW 
     
     

 
 
 
 
 

79 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



12 
 

DETAILED LIST OF EXISTING TRAIL EASEMENTS (May not be comprehensive) 
 

 
DETAILED LIST OF EXISTING TRAIL ACCESS POINTS (May not be comprehensive) 

NAME EXISTING PRIVATE OWNERSHIP 
West Meadowlark Ln Existing Public Public ROW 
Cottonwood Rd Existing Public Public ROW 
Camino Hermosa Existing Public Public ROW 
Coronado Road Existing Public Public ROW 
Sagebrush Future Public Public ROW 
Camino de la Tierra Existing Public Public ROW 
Arroyo de los Montoyas Existing Public Public ROW 
Calle Contenta Existing Public Public ROW 
Dixon Rd Existing Public Public ROW 
Ella Dr., East Existing Public Unknown Type of Easement 
Ella Dr., West Existing Public Public ROW 
East la Entrada Existing Public Public ROW 
Andrews Ln / Corrales Interior 
Drain Existing Public Public ROW 

NAME EXISTING PRIVATE OWNERSHIP 
Kjersti Ct Existing Public Public Easement 
Jacob Ct Existing Public Public Easement 
Todos Juntos Rd Existing Public Public ROW 
Don Julio Rd Existing Public Public ROW 
August Mader Rd. Existing Public Public ROW 
Albino Rd Existing Public Public ROW 
C de Baca Existing Public Public ROW 
Tierra de Corrales Rd Existing Public Public ROW 
Coyote Canta Rd Existing Public Public ROW 
Teresita Ct Existing Public Public ROW 
Chimaja Rd Existing PRIVATE Public Access Status Unknown 
Bessom Ln Existing PRIVATE Public Access Status Unknown 
Camino de las Brisas Existing PRIVATE Private Easement 
Camino de las Brisas Existing Public Public ROW 
Hop Tree Tr. Existing Public Public Easement 
Sego Ln. Existing Public Public Easement 
Rancho Alondra Rd. Existing Private Public Easement 
Paseo de Dulcelina Existing PRIVATE Private Easement 
Paseo Tomas 
Montoya Existing Public Public ROW 
Loma Larga Existing Public Public ROW 
Anya Rd. Existing Public Public Easement 
East Ella Rd. Existing PRIVATE Unknown Type of Easement 
Dorothy 
Smith/Rhythm’s Way Existing Public Easement 

80 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



13 
 

Via Oreada Existing Public Public ROW 
Camino Bajada Existing Public Public ROW 
Kjersti Ct Existing Public Public Trail Easement 
Jacob Ct Existing Public Public Trail Easement 
Camino de las Brisas Existing Private Private Access Easement 
Sego Ln Existing Private Private Trail Easement 
Rancho Alondra Rd Existing Private Public Trail Easement 
Chimaja Rd Existing PRIVATE Public Access Status Unknown 
Paseo de Dulcelina Existing PRIVATE Private Trail Access 
Bosque Acres Existing Public Public ROW 
Mariquita Ln South Existing Public Public Trail Easement 
Sanchez Rd Existing PRIVATE Public Access Unknown 
Coyote Canta Rd. FUTURE PRIVATE Not Publicly Platted 
Cabezon Channel Existing Public Private Drainage Easement 

 
  

81 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



14 
 

 

82 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



VILLAGE OF CORRALES  
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 24-08 

 
 

DIRECTING THE PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF MEETING AND 
INTENT TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 24-02, AN 

ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 2-60 OF THE VILLAGE CODE, 
REGARDING RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR GOVERNING BODY 

MEETINGS. 
 

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Corrales (the “Governing Body”) met 
upon notice of meeting duly published, in the Village Council Chambers (4324 Corrales 
Road, Corrales, NM 87048), on February 13th, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. as required by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Body has considered a first reading of Ordinance 24-02 at a duly 
called meeting on February 13th, 2024, and intends to consider a second reading and final 
approval of the Amendments at a duly called regular meeting on March 12th , 2024, at 6:30 
p.m.; and 
 
WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-17-3 (1973) provides that “[n]otice by publication of the 
title and subject matter of any ordinance proposed for adoption by the governing body of any 
municipality must take place at least two weeks prior to consideration of final action upon the 
ordinance in open session of the governing body ... [and] [n]otice of the proposed ordinance 
shall be published one time as a legal advertisement in a newspaper of general circulation in the 
municipality . . . [and] [c]opies of a proposed ordinance shall be available to interested persons 
during normal and regular business hours of the municipal clerk upon request and payment of a 
reasonable charge beginning with the date of publication and continuing to the date of 
consideration by the municipality’s elected commission.” 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL, THE 
GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF CORRALES, NEW MEXICO: 

 
Section 1. All action not inconsistent with this resolution (the “Resolution”) 

heretofore taken by the Governing Body of the Governmental Unit, and the officers, 
employees, and agents of the Governing Body, directed toward the authorization of this 
Resolution be, and the same is hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. 

 
Section 2. The publication, in accordance with Section 3-17-3, in The 

Albuquerque Journal, a newspaper of general circulation within the Village, or any other 
newspaper of general circulation within the Village in which such publication is required 
by law or ordinance, of the following notice at least two weeks prior to the meeting at 
which the Governing Body of the Village will consider the Ordinance, is hereby 
authorized. 

 
 

83 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



[Form of Notice] 
 

Village of Corrales, New Mexico 
Notice of Meeting and Intent to Consider Adoption of Ordinance 

 
The Village Council of the Village of Corrales, New Mexico, hereby gives notice of a 

Regular Village Council meeting for Tuesday, March 12, 2024, at 6:30 PM. This will be an in-
person meeting located at 4324 Corrales Road, Corrales, NM 87048 with Zoom participation 
available, meeting ID: 870 9047 2821, passcode: 099572. At such meeting, the Village 
Council will hold a public hearing concerning, and will consider for adoption, the proposed 
ordinance (the “Ordinance”) described below. Complete copies of the proposed Ordinance are 
available for public inspection during the normal and regular business hours of the Village 
Clerk (mromero@corrales-nm.org), located at 4324 Corrales Road, in Corrales, New Mexico 
87048. 

 
The title (subject to amendment or substitution) of the proposed Ordinance is: 

VILLAGE OF CORRALES 
ORDINANCE NO. 24-02 

 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 2-60 OF THE VILLAGE CODE 

REGARDING RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR GOVERNING BODY MEETINGS. 
 
A general summary of the subject matter of the Ordinance is contained in its title. 

This Notice constitutes compliance with NMSA 1978, Section 3-17-3 (1973). 
 

THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF 
THE VILLAGE OF CORRALES, NEW MEXICO 

 
James F. Fahey, Jr, MD, Mayor 

 
By:  /s/ Melanie 

Romero  
Melanie Romero, 

Village Clerk 
[End of Form of Notice] 

 
Section 3. The Ordinance shall be filed with the Village Clerk and shall be 

considered by the Village Council at a regular meeting of the Village Council on March 12, 
2024, at 6:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard in the Village Council 
Chambers (4324 Corrales Road, Corrales, NM 87048). 

 
Section 4. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall 

for any reason be held invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such 
section, paragraph, clause, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of 
this Resolution. 

 

84 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Section 5. All acts, orders and resolutions of the Village Council, and parts 
thereof, inconsistent with this Resolution be, and the same hereby are, repealed to the 
extent only of such inconsistency. This repealer shall not be construed to revive any act, 
order or resolution, or part thereof, heretofore repealed. 

 
Section 6. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 
approval. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 13th day of February, 2024. 

 
VILLAGE OF CORRALES, NEW MEXICO 

 
        

James F. Fahey, Jr., MD, Mayor  
 
 

Rick Miera, Councilor, District 1 
 
 

Bill Woldman, Councilor, District 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      ___________________________________ 
Mel Knight, Councilor, District 3 

 
 

John P. Alsobrook, II, Councilor, District 4 
 
 

Zachary Burkett, Councilor, District 5 
 
 

Stuart Murray, Councilor, District 6 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 
Melanie L. Romero 
Village Clerk 

85 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

1 
 

 
VILLAGE OF CORRALES 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 24-XXX 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 2-60 OF THE VILLAGE CODE REGARDING RULES OF 
PROCEDURE FOR GOVERNING BODY MEETINGS. 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Body has considered new rules of procedure to be adopted by Resolution of even 
date herewith; and 
 
WHEREAS, said rules of procedure are intended to replace the provisions of Section 2-60 of the Village Code 
of Ordinances; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Village Council, the governing body of the Village of 
Corrales, that:  
 
Section 1.  Repeal of Section 2-60. 

Section 2-60 of the Village Code, entitled “Meetings,” is hereby repealed. 

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE:  Should any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance be held to be 
invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or 
provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance.  The Governing Body of the 
Village of Corrales hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each section, subsection, 
sentence, clause, word or phrase thereof irrespective of any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, 
clauses, words or phrases being declared unconstitutional or otherwise invalid. 
 
COMPILING CLAUSE:  This Ordinance shall be incorporated in and compiled as a part of the Code of 
Ordinances of the Village of Corrales, as provided herein.  
 
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION:  This Ordinance shall become effective and be in full force and 
effect from and after its passage, publication and posting, according to law. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the Village of Corrales, New Mexico, 
this xx day of xxxxxxxxx, 2024. 
       APPROVED: 

 
       ________________________________ 
       James F. Fahey, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Melanie L. Romero, Village Clerk  

86 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

1 
 

 

Village of Corrales 
Governing Body Rules of Procedure 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted: Month xx, 2024 

By Resolution 24-xx 

 

87 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

2 
 

Table of Contents 

Article I - General Provisions 

1.1 Meetings 
1.2 Attendance 
1.3 Duties of the Mayor 
1.4 Councilor’s Responsibilities 
1.5 Adopted Rules 
1.6 Supplemental Legal Opinions 

Article II – Procedures 

2.1 Preparation and Distribution of Agenda 
2.2 Minutes 
2.3 Order of Business 
2.4 Ordinances and Resolutions 
2.5 Approvals 
2.6 Motions 
2.7 Postponement of Action 
2.8 Appeal a decision of the Mayor 
2.9 Amendments 

Article III – Rules of Order 

3.1 Rules of Debate 
3.2 Rules of Voting 
3.3 Decorum 
3.4 Appeal Hearing Procedures 

88 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

3 
 

Article I 
General Provisions 

 
NMSA 1978 §3-12-3 grants the Governing Body of a municipality having a Mayor-Council 
form of government the power to determine the rules of its own proceedings. 
 
1.1 Meetings 
 

A. The Governing Body shall hold regular meetings in accordance with the Open 
Meetings Act, NMSA, 1978, §10-15-1 et. seq., and will approve an annual Open 
Meetings Act Resolution in December of each year to set dates for all meetings 
for the following year. All regular meetings shall be held in the Village Council 
Chambers located at 4324 Corrales Road, Corrales, NM 87048 unless otherwise 
specified on the meeting agenda. 

 
B. Notice of meetings shall be posted at the following locations in the Village no 

later than 72 hours prior to the meeting date:  
1. Village Hall Lobby 
2. Village Hall marquee 
3. Corrales Senior Center 
4. Corrales Recreation Center 
5. Corrales Library 
6. Corrales Main Fire Station 

 
C. Special meetings may be called by the mayor or by a majority of the members of 

the Governing Body. Notice of such meetings shall be posted 72 hours in advance 
of the meeting date, just as a regular meeting would be. 

 
D. All binding actions of the Governing Body shall be taken at regular meetings, 

special meetings, or emergency meetings. 
 

E. The Governing Body may recess and reconvene a meeting to a subsequent date 
provided that prior to recessing, the mayor specifies the date, time, and place for 
continuation, and promptly causes posting of notice of the date, time, and place 
for the reconvened meeting at such places designated by Section 1.1.B of these 
rules. Only matters appearing on the agenda of the original meeting may be 
discussed at the reconvened meeting. 

 
F. Work sessions or work study meetings may be held for the purpose of examining 

issues, but no official action may be taken. Non-mandatory work sessions are 
limited to no more than two hours in length. Public input will be allowed only at 
the discretion of the mayor. There shall be no more than three items on the agenda 
for these meetings. 

 
G. Town Hall meetings may be held to gather public input on various topics or 

projects. These meetings will follow the same basic agenda format as a regular 

89 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

4 
 

meeting or work study but will typically have one item of business followed by 
public comment on that topic. No votes or decisions will be made by the 
governing body at the town hall meeting, but information gathered at these 
sessions can be used to inform the governing body to make a decision at the next 
regularly scheduled meeting, or at a time that is announced during the town hall 
meeting. 

 
1.2 Attendance 
 

A. Members of the Governing Body are expected to attend all scheduled meetings 
and shall make every effort to attend all special meetings. If a councilor will be 
unable to attend a meeting, they shall notify the Mayor and Village Clerk in 
writing of their absence. 

 
B. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978, § 10-15-1C, members 

of the Governing Body may participate in meetings by telephone or video 
conference or other similar communications facility by means of which all 
persons participating in the meeting can hear each other, when it is otherwise 
difficult or impossible to attend the meeting in person. 

 
1.3 Duties of the Mayor 
 

A. The Mayor shall possess the powers and perform the following duties: 
 

1.  Preserve order and decorum and have general direction of the Council 
Chambers. 

2. Announce the business before the body in the order in which it is to be 
acted upon. 

3. Recognize the speakers entitled to the floor and guide and direct the 
proceedings of the body. 

4. Call for public input on agenda items. 
5. Decide all points of order, subject to appeal, unless the mayor prefers to 

submit the question to the decision of the Governing Body. 
6. Put to vote all questions which are regularly moved or otherwise arise 

during the proceedings. 
7. Work with the Village Clerk and Village Administrator to prepare 

Governing Body agendas, subject to the provisions of Section 2.1.A of 
these rules. 

 
B. In the absence of the mayor, upon the inability to act, or upon the request of the 

mayor, the Mayor Pro Tem shall preside and shall have all the powers and 
authority of the mayor. 

 
 
 

 

90 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

5 
 

1.4 Councilors’ Responsibilities 
 

A. Initiation of Proposals for Action 
 

1. Requests for initiation of legislation shall be directed to the Village 
Administrator. As sponsor of legislation, it is the responsibility of the 
Councilor to present the proposal to the Governing Body. Village staff are 
available to assist in the preparation of necessary documents. 

2. Substitute legislation. A proposal for a substitute ordinance or resolution 
in accordance with section 2.4.D shall be submitted through the Village 
Administrator and made available to the members of the Governing Body 
at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting at which the matter is 
to be discussed. 

 
 B. In addition to other duties, responsibilities, and rights, the Governing Body shall: 

1. In all public statements, make clear that they speak only for themselves 
unless authorized by the mayor or a majority of the of the council to speak 
for the Governing Body as a whole. 

2. Ensure that the mayor is informed, as soon as practicable, of significant 
communications with outside entities, be they either directed to, or 
initiated by the Councilor. 

3. Refrain from negotiating contracts on behalf of the Village, without 
authority from the Village Administrator. Only the Village Administrator 
or their designee can negotiate a contract on behalf of the Village. 

 
1.5  Adopted Rules 

A. Any matter not covered by these rules shall be governed by decision of the mayor, 
applying Robert’s Rules of Order (current edition).  

 
B. These rules or any part thereof may be amended, repealed, altered, or rescinded 

by a vote of a majority of the Governing Body, after notice of intended proposal. 
Such notice shall be presented by resolution at a regular meeting of the Governing 
Body. 

 
C. Violation of these rules does not invalidate an action of the Governing Body. 

 
1.6  Supplemental Legal Opinions 

A. The Mayor or any Councilor may request a supplemental legal opinion by making 
a written request to the mayor or administrator and having the request placed on 
the agenda of the Governing Body. 

 
B. The request for supplemental legal opinion shall identify the opinion from which 

the supplemental opinion is sought and the basis for disagreement with the 
opinion. 

 

91 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

6 
 

C. The Governing Body may, in its discretion, approve or reject the request for a 
supplemental legal opinion by a majority vote of its members.  

   
D.  If the Governing Body approves the request for supplemental legal opinion, the 

lawyer or law firm contracted by the Village will create the requested document. 
 

E. The Governing Body will approve no more than one supplemental legal opinion 
on any given subject. This provision does not prevent the Mayor or any Village 
Councilor from retaining an attorney using their own private funds to render 
additional opinions on any matter whatsoever. 

 
F. Any request for supplemental legal opinion which fails to obtain a majority vote 

in the affirmative shall not be reintroduced to the Governing Body for a period of 
six months, or the decision of a simple majority of the Governing Body. 

 
Article II 
Procedures 
 
2.1  Preparation and Distribution of Agendas 

 
A. The Village Clerk, with the approval of the Mayor and the Village Administrator, 

shall prepare the agenda for all Governing Body meetings. 
1. Councilors may request an item be added to an agenda during the future 

agenda item at a regular council meeting, or by submitting a request in 
writing to the Village Clerk via email. If an item requested by a Councilor 
is not placed on an agenda for a specific future meeting, the Councilor 
may request a vote of the Governing Body on the question of whether to 
add such item to a specific future agenda. Such item shall be added to the 
agenda for the chosen meeting if a majority of Councilors present vote in 
favor of doing so. 

2. The Village Clerk shall ensure that scheduled public meetings and 
hearings have been duly advertised. 

 
B.  All material to be presented to the Governing Body shall be submitted to the 

Village Clerk not later than 5:00 p.m. the day before an agenda is due to be 
posted.  

 
C. An ordinance, resolution, or communication is deemed introduced to the 

Governing Body when it has been filed with the Village Clerk and issued a 
number. 

 
D. The agenda, along with introductions and related materials, shall be available to 

each member of the Governing Body and on the Village website at least 72 hours 
prior to any meeting. 

 

92 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

7 
 

E. Agendas will be posted following the guidelines set forth in Article 1.1 B of these 
Rules of Procedure. 

 
 
2.2  Minutes 
 

A. Minutes shall include at a minimum the date, time, and place of the meeting; the 
names of members in attendance and those absent; the substance of the proposals 
considered; and a record of any decisions and votes taken that show how each 
member voted. 

 
B. Approval of the minutes shall be placed on the consent agenda. If members of the 

Governing Body believe that the minutes need to be amended, they may request 
the item be removed from the consent agenda and may make a motion to amend 
the minutes. 

 
2.3  Order of Business 
 

A. The order of business of the Governing Body shall be conducted in the following 
order, to the extent that there are items relevant to each section for that meeting:  
1. Call to order/Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll call of Governing Body 
3. Approval of Agenda 
4. Presentations by Visitors, Staff, or Committees 
5. Confirmation of New appointments (reappointments will be included in 

the consent agenda) 
6. Reports by Officers 
7. Corraleños' forum 
8. Councilors' forum 
9. Consent Agenda 
10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
11 Public Hearings on Appeals 
12. Old Business 
13. New Business 
14. Announcements and Future Agenda Items 
15. Adjournment 

 
B. The Mayor may, during a meeting, rearrange items on the agenda to conduct 

business before the Governing Body more efficiently or to accommodate persons 
required for one or more particular items. 

 
C. The order of business for special and emergency meetings shall follow the same 

format as for a regular meeting but will include only those items of business 
necessary to conduct the meeting. 

 
 

93 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

8 
 

2.4  Ordinances and Resolutions 
 

A. An ordinance ranks highest in authority of all actions of the Governing Body. If 
duly enacted, an ordinance has the force of law within the municipality and may 
be enforced in municipal court. 
1.  Ordinances shall be adopted in accordance with section 2-61 of the 

Village Code. 
2. An ordinance is open to amendment on first reading or upon second 

reading, provided the amendment does not constitute substantive change.  
3. Substantive amendments offered at a second reading shall require 

adoption of the ordinance be postponed to a subsequent meeting. 
 

B. A resolution is an internal legislative act which is a formal statement of policy 
concerning matters of special or temporary character. 
1. Governing Body action shall be taken by resolution when required by law 

and in those instances where a formal expression of policy is desired. 
2. Resolutions shall be adopted in accordance with Section 2-62 of the 

Village Code. 
3. Resolutions are open to amendment provided such amendment does not 

constitute substantive change. 
4. Substantive amendments offered to resolutions may require adoption of 

the resolution to be postponed to a subsequent meeting. 
 

C. An ordinance or resolution which has been introduced is in the possession of the 
Governing Body and may be withdrawn only with the consent of the Governing 
Body. 

 
D.  Substitutes for Ordinances and Resolutions.  

1. A Councilor may recommend that every clause in an ordinance or 
resolution be changed and that entirely new matter be substituted, so long 
as the new matter is relevant to the title and subject of the original 
measure. The introduction of substitute ordinances or resolutions shall 
follow section 1.4.A.2. 

 
2.5  Approvals 
 

A.   Approvals are the class of action in which the Governing Body shall make the 
final determination upon the recommendation of the Mayor or Village 
Administrator. Those items requiring approval by the Governing Body shall 
include, but are not limited to, the following: 
1. Mayor’s appointments to boards and commissions 
2. Joint Powers Agreements, or other administrative requests involving 

expenditures of Village funds 
3. Contracts as directed by the Village Procurement Policy 
 
 

94 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

9 
 

2.6  Motions 
 

A. Presentation of Motions 
1.  Main Motion: a main motion presents an ordinance, resolution, or other 

proposition for passage, adoption, approval, or rejection. The question is 
usually stated in the positive form i.e., “to pass,” “to adopt”, “to approve”, 
“to confirm”, etc. To make a proper motion, a Councilor must obtain the 
floor by stating “Madame/Mister Chair [or Mayor], I move that …” and 
then state the motion. 

2.  A main motion must be seconded before debate can take place and only 
one main motion may be on the floor at a time. A Councilor may give 
brief explanatory comments prior to stating the motion but must refrain 
from debate until the motion has been seconded. In the absence of a 
second, the motion fails. Main motions are debatable, amendable, and can 
be reconsidered after adoption. 

3.  Motions become the official recorded statement of an action taken by the 
Governing Body. A motion should therefore be worded in a concise, 
unambiguous, and complete form appropriate to such a purpose. 

4.  A motion should not be offered if its only effect is to propose that the 
body refrain from doing something since the same result can be 
accomplished by no motion at all. 

B.  Withdrawal and modification of motions.  
1. Until a motion is seconded and stated, the mover may withdraw or modify 

the motion without consent. When a motion is seconded and stated, it is 
then in the possession of the Governing Body and can, therefore, be 
withdrawn or modified only by consent of the body. 

 
2.7  Postponement of Action 
 

A.  Postponement (to a definite time): the motion to postpone defers action on a 
pending question to some definite day or meeting. When a question has been 
postponed to a certain time, it becomes an order of the day for that time. When the 
time to which a question has been postponed arrives and the question is taken up, 
it can be postponed again if the additional delay will not interfere with the proper 
handling of the postponed question. The motion to postpone is debatable, 
amendable, and may be reconsidered. 

 
B.  To Table (postpone temporarily): any measure before the Governing Body may 

be tabled temporarily to be heard later at the same meeting. Items must be 
removed from the table and acted upon prior to the adjournment. The motion to 
table is not debatable, not amendable, and cannot be reconsidered. 

 
C. To Remove From the Table (resume consideration): the purpose is to bring before 

the Governing Body for action a question that has previously been laid on the 
table. The motion to remove from the table is not debatable, not amendable, and 
cannot be reconsidered. 

95 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

10 
 

 
D. Reconsideration of Action 

1. The purpose is to permit the Governing Body to reconsider a vote on 
previous action. The reconsideration of a negative vote on final action is 
as proper as reconsideration of a favorable vote. 

2. The motion to reconsider may be made at the same meeting or a 
subsequent meeting. However, certain rules apply as appropriate under the 
circumstances.  

3. The motion must be made by a member who voted on the prevailing side. 
4. The motion to reconsider is inappropriate after the action taken has gone 

into effect or after it is too late, for any reason, to reverse the action taken. 
5. The determination of reconsideration is dependent on the passage or 

failure of the motion for reconsideration. 
6. Should the motion for reconsideration pass, the item is immediately before 

the Governing Body to be acted upon or scheduled for hearing at a 
subsequent meeting. 

7. Should the motion for reconsideration fail the item remains as adopted. 
8. Either the motion to reconsider or the notice of intent to reconsider must 

be made not later than the next regular meeting. A member of the 
Governing Body may indicate notice of intent to propose reconsideration 
either orally or in writing to the Village Clerk. 

E. The effect of making the motion to reconsider, or of giving notice of the motion, 
is to suspend all action on the subject of the motion until the reconsideration is 
acted upon. 

 
F. Reconsideration at a subsequent meeting 

1. When notice is required for a question, the Governing Body shall comply 
with all rules requiring public notice. 

2. If reconsideration will be taken up at a subsequent meeting, notice of 
intent will be placed on the agenda. The determination of reconsideration 
is dependent on the passage or failure of the motion for reconsideration. 

 
G. Debate on the motion to reconsider will be limited to the merits of the 

reconsideration and not the merits of the question to be reconsidered. 
 

H. The passage of the motion to reconsider requires a majority vote, even if the 
measure to be reconsidered requires a two-thirds vote. 

 
2.8  Appeal a decision of the Mayor 
 

A. An appeal must be made promptly before any debate or other business has 
Intervened. When an appeal is taken, the Mayor should clearly state the decision 
being appealed and may state his reasons for his decision. If there is no debate, or 
when debate has concluded, the Mayor may put the question to the Governing 
Body. A majority vote of those present sustains a decision of the Mayor. 

 

96 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

11 
 

2.9 Amendments 
 
 A. Every amendment proposed must be relevant to the subject of the proposition. 
 

B. A proposed amendment takes precedence over the original motion out of which it       
arises and must be voted upon before the original motion. 

 
C. After an amendment is adopted, the question as amended must be put to a vote. 

 
D. Rejection of an amendment leaves the pending question worded as it was before 

the amendment was offered. 
 

E. Form of amendments: 
1. Amendments should be offered in a concise, unambiguous, and complete 

form of a motion. 
2. In form, amendments may be divided into the following types: 

   a. To add (that is to place at the end) 
   b. To insert 
   c. To strike out 
   d. To strike out and insert 
 
 F. Decision on amendments 

1. An amendment, once adopted, may not thereafter at the same meeting be 
changed or modified, except upon reconsideration of the vote by which it 
was adopted. 

2. When a proposed amendment has been defeated, the same amendment 
may not be proposed again without first reconsidering the vote by which 
the amendment lost. 

 
 G. The Mayor may require amendments to be submitted in writing. 
 
 H. Withdrawing Amendments and Accepting Modification 

1. Amendments may be withdrawn before being seconded and stated by the 
Mayor. After it is seconded and stated, it is in the possession of the 
Governing Body and may be withdrawn only with the consent of the 
Governing Body. 

2.  A member may modify an amendment before it is seconded and stated by 
the Mayor. After it is seconded and stated, it is in the possession of the 
Governing Body and can be modified only with the consent of the 
Governing Body. The Mayor may put the question of modification 
without waiting for a motion, if there is no objection. 

 
 
 
 
 

97 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

12 
 

ARTICLE III 
RULES OF ORDER 
 
3.1 Rules of Debate.  
 
Debate is the essential feature of a legislative body. It is the means by which the opinions of 
members are exchanged, questions deliberated, and conclusions reached on the business before 
the body. 
 A. To permit debate: 

1. There must be a debatable question before the body, and one member 
must have been recognized as entitled to speak. 

2. All debate must be addressed to the Mayor, and not to the members. 
3. Debate must be confined to the question before the body. 

 
 B. Time limits: The Mayor may set time limits in debate. 
 

C. Call the Question (Previous Question): Debate may be closed immediately by 
calling the question. The motion for the call for the question may motivate 
unanimous consent to end debate. Before such a motion has been seconded, the 
chair may ask if there is any objection to closing debate. If there is no objection, 
the Mayor shall immediately call the question. If any Councilor objects, the 
Mayor shall ask if there is a second to the motion. If there is a second to the call, 
he must immediately take a vote on whether to order the call for the question. The 
call for the question requires a majority vote before the vote on the question to 
which it is applied. The call for the question is neither amendable nor debatable 
and cannot be reconsidered. 

 
3.2  Rules of Voting 
 

A. Each Councilor in attendance must vote for or against all measures before the 
Governing Body, unless there is a conflict of interest, for which abstention is 
recognized. Such conflict-of-interest disclosure shall be recorded in the minutes. 

   
B. A member shall not explain his vote during voting, which would be the same as 

debate at such a time. 
 

C. Except for procedural matters, voting shall be by roll call and each Councilor’s 
vote shall be recorded in the minutes. Roll call votes shall be at random, but a 
failure to call for votes at random shall not affect the validity of any vote. Actions 
declared as procedural by the Mayor may be decided by a show of hands or voice 
vote. 

 
D. No member of the Governing Body shall participate in the discussion, debate, 

deliberation, or vote, or otherwise take part in the decision-making process on any 
agenda item before the Governing Body in which the member has a conflict of 
interest. Further, to avoid the appearance of impropriety, any member determined 

98 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

13 
 

to have a conflict of interest on any agenda item before the Governing Body shall 
leave the meeting room, except that if the matter is being considered at a public 
meeting, the Governing Body member may remain in the area of the room 
occupied by the general public. 

 
E. The Mayor shall vote only in case of a tie vote among the Councilors present. 
 

3.3  Decorum 
 
A. The Mayor shall preserve the order and decorum, decide all questions of order, 

and conduct the proceedings of the meeting in accordance with these procedures. 
Any questions on a matter of order and decorum shall be resolved by referring to 
the current edition of Roberts Rules of Order. 

 
B. Members must address all remarks though the Mayor. 

 
C. Members of the Governing Body shall confine their remarks to the question under 

discussion or debate, avoiding personal references or attacks on fellow members, 
staff members, or members of the public. No member of the Governing Body 
shall engage in private discourse or commit any other act tending to distract the 
attention of the Governing Body from the business before it. 

 
D. A member who resorts to persistent irrelevance or persistent repetition may be 

directed to discontinue their speech by the Mayor. 
   

E. Point of Order. A Councilor may call attention to the violation of the rules or a 
mistake in procedure by rising to a point of order. The Mayor may permit a full 
explanation before ruling on the claim and may submit the question to the 
Governing Body for decision by a majority vote. The Mayor is not required to 
decide any point of order not directly presented in the proceedings of the body. 
Such an assertion does not require a second, is not debatable or amendable and 
cannot be reconsidered. 

 
F. Question of Privilege. Questions of privilege do not relate to pending business but 

have to do with special matters of immediate and overriding importance which, 
without debate, should be allowed to interrupt the consideration of anything else. 
The Mayor makes a ruling as to whether it is admitted as a question of privilege 
and whether it requires consideration before the pending business is resumed. 

 
G. Members of the public who wish to address the council shall sign in on the sheet 

posted by the front door of the Council Chambers before the meeting begins, or if 
they wish to participate by Zoom, they must email or call the Village Clerk before 
12:00 pm the day of the meeting to have their name added to the sign-in sheet. 

 
H. While the Governing Body is in session, no person, either of the public attending 

the meeting nor members of the Governing Body, shall act in a disorderly manner 

99 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

14 
 

while speaking during a meeting. People shall also refrain from making any 
personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks during a meeting. The Mayor may 
bar anyone acting improperly from continuing to address the Governing Body. 

 
I. The Chief of Police or such police officer as is designated the chief’s alternate 

shall be the sergeant-at-arms of the Governing Body and shall carry out all orders 
of the Mayor for the purpose of maintaining the order and decorum of the session. 
Upon order of the Mayor, it shall be the duty of the sergeant-at-arms to place any 
person who violates these provisions under arrest and cause such person to be 
prosecuted upon the complaint of the Mayor. 

 
3.4 Appeal Hearing Procedures 
 

A. All appeals properly taken to the Governing Body from a decision of an official or 
subordinate board or commission shall be conducted in accordance with the rules 
of this section. 

 
B. Reasonable efforts shall be made to give notice of public hearings to all interested 

people. Notice of public hearings shall state the subject, the time and place of the 
public hearing, the manner in which interested people may express their views, 
and where interested people may obtain copies of the material that is the subject 
of the hearing. Notices of hearing shall be posted following section 1.1.B. 
Certified letters will be sent to parties affected if such notice was required at the 
hearing in which the matter being appealed was originally heard. 

 
C. At the beginning of the appeal hearing, the Mayor shall identify the parties to the 

public hearing. Parties are those people who have an immediate, pecuniary, or 
direct interest that will be substantially and specifically affected by the 
proceeding. The Mayor shall also identify witnesses sponsored by such parties, 
and any other interested person wishing to address the Governing Body. Any 
person wishing to give testimony or address the Governing Body must register 
with the Village Clerk, giving their name and address, and whether they wish to 
speak as a proponent, opponent, or otherwise. Any person, other than witnesses 
who have been designated by a party, who fails to register to speak with the 
Village Clerk in the manner prescribed by Section 3.3.G shall not be permitted to 
speak until all those who signed in have spoken. 

 
D. Any person offering testimony in the proceeding will be sworn by the Village 

Clerk and are subject to cross-examination by the parties and the Governing 
Body. Objections to the proffered testimony of any person must be made at the 
time the testimony is offered. If the Governing Body allows new testimony on an 
appeal, an interested person does not have to have appeared before the 
subordinate official or body from which the appeal is taken (e.g., before the 
Planning and Zoning Board in a land use proceeding).  

 

100 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

15 
 

E. Appeals of final decisions of the Planning and Zoning Commission can only be 
brought by an “aggrieved person”. An aggrieved person is a person who has a 
direct personal or pecuniary interest, or a property right, which is directly affected 
by the decision being appealed. The aggrieved party’s interest must be an 
immediate and substantial consequence of the decision, and not merely nominal 
or remote. 

 
F. The Mayor may change the order of speakers so that testimony is heard in the 

most logical groupings, e.g., proponents, opponents, adjacent owners, vested 
interested, etc. 

 
G. The Mayor will introduce the item, open the public hearing, and call upon the 

staff to submit its report into evidence and request the proponent (“appellant”) to 
describe the matter under consideration. 

H. Under Village Ordinances some Appeals are on the record appeals and some are 
de novo. The Mayor and staff will clearly identify for the parties and Council 
whether the hearing is on the record or if new evidence is allowed (de novo). 

 
I. If allowed by Ordinance, interested persons shall have the opportunity to submit 

data, views, or arguments orally or in writing. All written material must be 
marked as exhibits, submitted to the Clerk, and placed into evidence as part of the 
administrative record. Cross examination by a party of a witness or interested 
person expressing their views, although expressly permitted, may be limited at the 
discretion of the Mayor. 

 
J. The Mayor may establish reasonable speaker time limits and otherwise control 

presentations to avoid repetition or the introduction of irrelevant matters. 
Additional time may be granted if appropriate and necessary, in the Mayor's 
discretion, to secure a full and fair presentation of testimony or legal argument. 

 
J. After the proponents and opponents have had an opportunity to be heard, the 

Mayor will call for rebuttal. A proponent or opponent speaking in rebuttal shall 
not introduce new materials. 

 
K. After the Governing Body has heard all the evidence, the Mayor closes the public 

hearing. Nothing further shall be admitted into the record. The Governing Body 
may discuss and debate (“deliberate”) the evidence presented. Deliberation may 
be conducted in either an open or closed session of the Governing Body. After 
concluding its deliberations, a motion concerning the subject of the matter of the 
appeal is in order. Following the motion and its second, additional discussion may 
occur among the body. The purpose of this discussion is to formulate the agreed 
upon relief and the factual and legal basis for such relief. 

 
L. The Governing Body shall promptly prepare a written statement that includes an 

order granting or denying relief and a statement of the factual and legal basis for 
the order; shall file the order with the Village Clerk, and shall serve a copy of the 

101 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



 

16 
 

written decision and the requirements for filing an appeal to all persons who 
appeared as parties in the proceeding and every person who has filed a written 
request for notice of the final decision in that particular proceeding. 

 
 

Revised: January 29, 2024 

102 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



103 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



104 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



105 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



106 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



107
February 13, 2024 R

egular C
ouncil M

eeting



V
illage of C

orrales Road
 

Bond
s

PUBLIC
 W

O
RKS EXPEN

D
ITURES 

108 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



V
illage of C

orrales, N
ew

 M
exico G

eneral 
O

bligation Bond
s Series 2021

Bond Total                       $2,065,000.00                                            
Public W

orks                   $1,500,000.00                                             
Parks & Recreation            $500,000.00

109 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Public W
orks Expend

itures
Equipm

ent

G
eneral O

bligation Bond
                                            $1,500,000.00

W
ater Truck                                                              -

$189,504.05

Tractor M
ow

er                                                         -
$171,568.99

M
otor G

rad
er Engine Replacem

ent                     -
$38,212.50

$1,100,714.46

110 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Public W
orks Expend

itures
D

esign


G

eneral O
bligation Bond

 Balance                                 $1,100,714.96


Sereno

D
rainage D

esign                                                      -$68,250.00   


Reclining A

cres D
esign                                                         -$73,760.00  

Balance                                                                                  $958,704.46

111 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Public W
orks Spend

ing 
G

rants M
atch


G

enera
l O

b
liga

tion Bond
 Ba

la
nce                                                                         $958,704.46


LG

RF L300263 ($206,668.00)  C
a

m
io

D
e Lucia

, M
a

nza
no, Sa

geb
rush                 -$51,667.00


M

A
P L300282 ($520,000.00) Lom

a
 La

rga
M

ill &
 Fill                                                -$130,000.00


LG

RF L300291 ($106,667.00)  C
orona

d
o D

esign, C
a

d
illo

Rep
a

ve                        -$26,667.00


M

A
P L300308 ($526,972.99) C

a
b

ezon
D

esign Build
                                              -$131,743.00


C

O
O

P L300313 ($105,861.00) C
a

d
illo

Rep
a

ve/La
 Entra

d
a

 Rep
a

ve                     -$26,465.00


M
A

P L300352  ($422,889.00)  Sea
lcoa

t Lom
a

 La
rga

-$105,722.00


TPF    LP30042  ($998,397.00)  D

esign Build
 Sa

geb
rush Rep

a
ve                            -$51,667.00


Project O

versite (Engineers Sta
m

p
 Req

uired
)                                                         -$26,193.80

Ba
la

nce                                                                                                                      
$436,521.46

*
Purple D

enotes com
plete

112 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Public W
orks D

rainage
Sereno

D
rainage      (From

 Lom
a Larga)

113 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Sereno
D

rainage 
Looking W

est along Jud
ith D

oughty’sproperty

114 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Sereno
D

rainage
Looking East from

 Sereno
Road

115 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Sereno
Profile

116 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Sereno
Profile

117 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Sereno
Profile    (Eleva

tion D
ifference of 74 Feet)

118 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Sereno
D

rainage Estim
ate

119 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Sereno
D

rainage


Bond

 Balance                                                                $410,327.66


Sereno

D
rainage Estim

ate                                         -$343,587.66


Series 2021 Balance                                                        $66,740.00

120 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



2110i V
actorPurchased

 W
ith 

A
m

erican Rescue Fund
s

121 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



C
oronad

o Road
  (D

esign C
om

plete)

122 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



C
oronad

o Road
 Estim

ate

123 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Reclining A
cres   (D

esign O
ngoing)

124 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Reclining A
cres Estim

ate    (N
ot C

om
plete)

Estim
ate w

ill be com
parable 

to C
oronad

o Road

125 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



M
ead

ow
lark Lane Repave D

esign

126 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



M
ead

ow
lark Lane Repave (Estim

ate)
(W

ill apply for M
A

P G
rant)

127 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



V
illage of C

orrales Road
 Striping Estim

ate
(W

ill apply for C
O

O
P G

rant)

128 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



M
atch for G

rants if A
w

ard
ed

 and
 Build

 
D

esigned
 projects

C
arry O

ver from
 2021 G

O
 Bond

                                          $66,740.00
2025 G

rant Estim
ate  M

A
P ($728,905.56)        25%

          -$182,226.00  
2024/2025  C

O
O

P               ($240,000.00)        25%
            -$60,000.00 

Balance                                                                               -$175,486.00  

C
oronad

o Road
                                                                 -$473,315.00  

Reclining A
cres Road

                                                         -$500.000.00

Balance                                                                             -$1,148,801.00

129 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



C
 D

e Baca Road
   (N

ew
ly D

iscovered)

130 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



C
 D

e Baca Road

131 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



Public W
orks D

epartm
ent

Thank you for your tim
e

132 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



6
5

6
5

 A
m

e
rica

s P
a

rk
w

a
y N

E
, S

u
ite

 8
6

0
A

lb
u

q
u

e
rq

u
e

, N
M

(5
0

5
) 3

3
6

-2
0

6
5

D
eb

t P
o

rtfo
lio

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

 o
f Fin

a
n

ce

Feb
ru

a
ry 2

0
2

4

133 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 2

Lo
ca

l O
ffice

s in
 S

a
n

ta
 Fe

 | A
lb

u
q

u
e

rq
u

e
 | La

s C
ru

ce
s

S
o

u
rce

: S
tife

l In
te

rn
a

l R
e

co
rd

s a
s o

f O
cto

b
e

r 3
, 2

0
2

3
.


S

tife
l’s Fa

b
ric o

f S
o

cie
ty

 -
7

5
 C

o
lle

g
e

 S
ch

o
la

rsh
ip

s A
w

a
rd

e
d

 A
n

n
u

a
lly


N

e
w

 M
e

x
ico

 A
sso

cia
tio

n
 o

f S
ch

o
o

l B
o

a
rd

 O
fficia

ls (N
M

A
S

B
O

)


A
lb

u
q

u
e

rq
u

e
 P

u
b

lic S
ch

o
o

ls E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 Fo
u

n
d

a
tio

n


N
M

 T
e

ch
 P

re
sid

e
n

t’s G
o

lf T
o

u
rn

a
m

e
n

t


N
M

 S
ch

o
o

l B
o

a
rd

s A
sso

cia
tio

n
 (N

M
 S

B
A

)


N
M

 M
u

n
icip

a
l Le

a
g

u
e

 (N
M

M
L)

P
riva

te
 C

lie
n

t G
ro

u
p

P
u

b
lic Fin

a
n

ce

San
ta Fe O

ffice
(7

 Lo
cal Em

p
lo

yees)

A
lb

u
q

u
erq

u
e O

ffice
(1

 Lo
cal +

7
 A

d
d

itio
n

al)

Las C
ru

ces O
ffice

(7
 Lo

cal Em
p

lo
yees)

P
H

ILA
N

T
H

R
O

P
IC

 A
N

D
 LO

C
A

L C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 IN
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
S

T
IFE

L’S
 N

E
W

 M
E

X
IC

O
 R

E
T

A
IL H

O
LD

IN
G

S

C
lie

n
t A

cco
u

n
ts

2
,3

0
0

M
u

n
icip

a
l C

lie
n

t A
sse

ts
$

2
2

.4
 m

il

To
ta

l C
lie

n
t A

sse
ts

$
5

9
0

.7
 m

il

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 
FO

C
U

S

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 LO

C
A

L 
FIN

A
N

C
IA

L M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
V

E
S

T
IN

G
 IN

 
N

E
W

 M
E

X
IC

O

FU
LL-S

E
R

V
IC

E
 

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
E

X
P

ER
IE

N
C

E


7

 fu
ll tim

e
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e
s in

 S
a

n
ta

 Fe
, 7

 FTE
’s in

 La
s C

ru
ce

s, 1
 FTE

 in
 

A
lb

u
q

u
e

rq
u

e
, a

n
d

 7
 a

d
d

itio
n

a
l FTE

’s fro
m

 o
u

t o
f sta

te
 d

e
d

ica
te

d
 to

 
p

ro
vid

in
g

 N
e

w
 M

e
xica

n
s o

u
r se

rvice
s


S

tife
l co

n
tin

u
e

s to
 in

ve
st h

e
a

vily
 in

 N
e

w
 M

e
x

ico
, m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 3
 o

ffice
s 

w
ith

 1
5

 N
e

w
 M

e
xico

 b
a

se
d

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s, b
y p

ro
vid

in
g

 sch
o

la
rsh

ip
s

to
 

h
ig

h
 sch

o
o

l se
n

io
rs, a

n
d

 fre
q

u
e

n
tly vo

lu
n

te
e

rin
g

in
 th

e
 co

m
m

u
n

ity


1

2
0

+
 fix

e
d

 in
co

m
e

 tra
d

in
g

 a
sso

cia
te

s su
p

p
o

rt N
e

w
 M

e
xico

 re
ta

il a
n

d
 

in
stitu

tio
n

a
l clie

n
ts, co

m
p

le
tin

g
 6

0
0

+
 tra

d
e

s w
o

rth
 $

1
1

5
 m

illio
n

 in
 

2
0

2
3

Y
TD


2

8
5

+
 fix

e
d

 in
co

m
e

 sa
le

s a
sso

cia
te

s su
p

p
o

rt p
u

b
lic d

e
b

t issu
a

n
ce

s


S

tife
l’s te

a
m

 o
f 1

0
+

 p
u

b
lic fin

a
n

ce
 p

ro
fe

ssio
n

a
ls d

e
d

ica
te

d
 to

 N
e

w
 

M
e

xico
 b

rin
g

 5
0

+
 y

e
a

rs o
f e

x
p

e
rie

n
ce

 in
 N

e
w

 M
e

x
ico

 P
u

b
lic Fin

a
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
vid

e
 e

xp
e

rtise
 o

n
 se

ttin
g

 ta
x ra

te
s, re

fin
a

n
cin

g
 e

xistin
g

 d
e

b
t, 

p
riva

te
 p

la
ce

m
e

n
ts, lo

a
n

s a
n

d
 e

le
ctio

n
s

S
tife

l, N
ico

la
u

s &
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y, In

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 (S
tife

l) h
a

s p
re

p
a

re
d

 th
e

 a
tta

ch
e

d
 m

a
te

ria
ls th

a
t co

n
sist o

f fa
ctu

a
l o

r g
e

n
e

ra
l in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 th

a
t sh

o
u

ld
 n

o
t b

e
 co

n
stru

ed
 a

s a
d

vice
, a

n
d

 
u

n
le

ss o
th

e
rw

ise
 a

g
re

e
d

, S
tifel is se

rvin
g

 a
s a

n
 u

n
d

e
rw

rite
r, o

r se
e

ks to
 se

rve
 a

s a
n

 u
n

d
e

rw
rite

r o
n

 a
 fu

tu
re

 tra
n

sa
ctio

n
, a

n
d

 n
o

t a
s a

 fin
a

n
cia

l a
d

viso
r o

r m
u

n
icip

a
l a

d
viso

r. 
S

tife
l, N

ico
la

u
s &

 C
o

m
p

a
n

y, In
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
 | M

e
m

b
e

r S
IP

C
 &

 N
Y

S
E

 | w
w

w
.stife

l.co
m

134 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 3

H
isto

rica
l A

sse
sse

d
 V

a
lu

a
tio

n
s &

M
ill Le

vie
s

D
e

b
t P

ro
file

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 P
la

n
 o

f Fin
a

n
ce

0
1

0
2

0
3

D
isclo

su
re

S
tife

l,
N

ico
la

u
s

&
C

o
m

p
a

n
y,

In
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
(“S

tife
l”)

is
p

ro
vid

in
g

th
e

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

fo
r

d
iscu

ssio
n

p
u

rp
o

se
s

a
n

d
is

d
e

cla
rin

g
th

a
t

it
h

a
s

d
o

n
e

so
w

ith
in

th
e

re
g

u
la

to
ry

fra
m

e
w

o
rk

o
f

M
S

R
B

R
u

le
G

-2
3

a
s

a
fin

a
n

cia
l

a
d

viso
r,

a
s

d
e

fin
e

d
th

e
re

in
,

a
n

d
n

o
t

a
n

u
n

d
e

rw
rite

r
to

th
e

issu
e

r
fo

r
th

is
p

ro
p

o
se

d
issu

a
n

ce
o

f
m

u
n

icip
a

l
se

cu
ritie

s.
A

“fin
a

n
cia

l
a

d
viso

ry
re

la
tio

n
sh

ip
”

sh
a

ll
b

e
d

e
e

m
e

d
to

e
xist

w
h

e
n

a
firm

e
n

te
rs

in
to

a
n

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t

to
re

n
d

e
r

fin
a

n
cia

l
a

d
viso

ry
o

r
co

n
su

lta
n

t
se

rvice
s

to
o

r
o

n
b

e
h

a
lf

o
f

a
n

issu
e

r
w

ith
re

sp
e

ct
to

th
e

issu
a

n
ce

o
f

m
u

n
icip

a
l

se
cu

ritie
s,

in
clu

d
in

g
a

d
vice

w
ith

re
sp

e
ct

to
th

e
stru

ctu
re

,
tim

in
g

,
te

rm
s

a
n

d
o

th
e

r
sim

ila
r

m
a

tte
rs.

A
cco

rd
in

g
ly,

a
n

y
se

rvice
s

p
ro

vid
e

d
b

y
S

tife
la

s
th

e
y

re
la

te
to

o
u

r
ro

le
a

s
fin

a
n

cia
la

d
viso

r
sh

o
u

ld
n

o
t

b
e

co
n

stru
e

d
a

s
th

o
se

o
f

a
n

u
n

d
e

rw
rite

r
o

r
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t

a
g

e
n

t.

Th
e

se
m

a
te

ria
ls

h
a

ve
b

e
e

n
p

re
p

a
re

d
b

y
S

tife
l

fo
r

th
e

clie
n

t
o

r
p

o
te

n
tia

l
clie

n
t

to
w

h
o

m
su

ch
m

a
te

ria
ls

a
re

d
ire

ctly
a

d
d

re
sse

d
a

n
d

d
e

live
re

d
fo

r
d

iscu
ssio

n
p

u
rp

o
se

s
o

n
ly.

A
ll

te
rm

s
a

n
d

co
n

d
itio

n
s

a
re

su
b

je
ct

to
fu

rth
e

r
d

iscu
ssio

n
a

n
d

n
e

g
o

tia
tio

n
.

S
tife

l
d

o
e

s
n

o
t

e
xp

re
ss

a
n

y
vie

w
a

s
to

w
h

e
th

e
r

fin
a

n
cin

g
o

p
tio

n
s

p
re

se
n

te
d

in
th

e
se

m
a

te
ria

ls
a

re
a

ch
ie

va
b

le
o

r
w

ill
b

e
a

va
ila

b
le

a
t

th
e

tim
e

o
f

a
n

y
co

n
te

m
p

la
te

d
tra

n
sa

ctio
n

.
Th

e
se

m
a

te
ria

ls
d

o
n

o
t

co
n

stitu
te

a
n

o
ffe

r
o

r
so

licita
tio

n
to

se
ll

o
r

p
u

rch
a

se
a

n
y

se
cu

ritie
s

a
n

d
a

re
n

o
t

a
co

m
m

itm
e

n
t

b
y

S
tife

l
to

p
ro

vid
e

o
r

a
rra

n
g

e
a

n
y

fin
a

n
cin

g
fo

r
a

n
y

tra
n

sa
ctio

n
o

r
to

p
u

rch
a

se
a

n
y

se
cu

rity
in

co
n

n
e

ctio
n

th
e

re
w

ith
a

n
d

m
a

y
n

o
t

re
lie

d
u

p
o

n
a

s
a

n
in

d
ica

tio
n

th
a

t
su

ch
a

n
o

ffe
r

w
ill

b
e

p
ro

vid
e

d
in

th
e

fu
tu

re
.

W
h

e
re

in
d

ica
te

d
,

th
is

p
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
m

a
y

co
n

ta
in

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

d
e

rive
d

fro
m

so
u

rce
s

o
th

e
r

th
a

n
S

tife
l.

W
h

ile
w

e
b

e
lie

ve
su

ch
in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
to

b
e

a
ccu

ra
te

a
n

d
co

m
p

le
te

,
S

tife
l

d
o

e
s

n
o

t
g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

th
e

a
ccu

ra
cy

o
f

th
is

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

.
Th

is
m

a
te

ria
l

is
b

a
se

d
o

n
in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
cu

rre
n

tly
a

va
ila

b
le

to
S

tife
l

o
r

its
so

u
rce

s
a

n
d

a
re

su
b

je
ct

to
ch

a
n

g
e

w
ith

o
u

t
n

o
tice

.
S

tife
l

d
o

e
s

n
o

t
p

ro
vid

e
a

cco
u

n
tin

g
,

ta
x

o
r

le
g

a
l

a
d

vice
;

h
o

w
e

ve
r,

yo
u

sh
o

u
ld

b
e

a
w

a
re

th
a

t
a

n
y

p
ro

p
o

se
d

in
d

ica
tive

tra
n

sa
ctio

n
co

u
ld

h
a

ve
a

cco
u

n
tin

g
,

ta
x,

le
g

a
l

o
r

o
th

e
r

im
p

lica
tio

n
s

th
a

t
sh

o
u

ld
b

e
d

iscu
sse

d
w

ith
yo

u
r

a
d

viso
rs

a
n

d
/o

r
co

u
n

se
l

a
s

yo
u

d
e

e
m

a
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
.

S
a

le
 Typ

e
 C

o
m

p
a

riso
n

0
4

135 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 4

H
isto

rica
l A

sse
sse

d
 V

a
lu

a
tio

n
s &

 M
ill Le

vie
s

136 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 5

H
isto

rica
l A

sse
sse

d
 V

a
lu

a
tio

n
s*

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
in

g
 C

a
p

a
city

2
0

2
3

 In
itia

l Lim
ita

tio
n

 (4
%

 o
f $

5
2

9
,7

5
8

,6
1

1
)

$
2

1
,1

9
0

,3
4

4

Le
ss: O

u
tsta

n
d

in
g

 G
O

B
 D

e
b

t (2
/1

/2
0

2
4

)
4

,7
3

5
,9

8
8

A
d

d
itio

n
a

l G
.O

. B
o

n
d

in
g

 C
a

p
a

city
$

1
6

,4
5

4
,3

5
6

S
o

u
rce

: N
M

D
FA

 a
n

d
 S

tife
l in

te
rn

a
l re

co
rd

s.

C
a

le
n

d
a

r
Y

e
a

r E
n

d
in

g
A

d
d

itio
n

a
l C

a
p

a
city

 

C
u

rre
n

t
$

1
6

,4
5

4
,3

5
6

2
0

2
4

$
1

7
,3

6
5

,2
7

8
 

2
0

2
5

$
1

8
,1

2
6

,2
8

5
 

2
0

2
6

$
1

8
,8

0
6

,3
9

0
 

2
0

2
7

$
1

9
,3

3
7

,6
2

4
 

2
0

2
8

$
1

9
,8

2
9

,0
2

4
 

2
0

2
9

$
2

0
,3

1
5

,6
2

3
 

2
0

3
0

$
2

0
,7

7
2

,4
5

1
 

2
0

3
1

$
2

1
,1

9
0

,3
4

4
 

T
a

x
 

Y
e

a
r

T
o

ta
l 

R
e

sid
e

n
tia

l
T

o
ta

l N
o

n
-

R
e

sid
e

n
tia

l
T

o
ta

l 
V

a
lu

a
tio

n
A

n
n

u
a

l %
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

2
0

1
7

3
3

1
,5

6
3

,6
7

6
4

1
,8

3
8

,8
3

5
3

7
3

,4
0

2
,5

1
1

5
.5

%

2
0

1
8

3
5

0
,3

8
3

,7
7

1
4

1
,1

7
3

,9
3

6
3

9
1

,5
5

7
,7

0
7

4
.9

%

2
0

1
9

3
6

5
,2

0
1

,6
6

7
4

2
,1

0
8

,1
2

8
4

0
7

,3
0

9
,7

9
5

4
.0

%

2
0

2
0

3
8

6
,9

5
8

,0
7

8
4

2
,8

3
9

,5
0

8
4

2
9

,7
9

7
,5

8
6

5
.5

%

2
0

2
1

4
0

4
,4

9
8

,7
9

8
4

6
,4

0
6

,9
5

0
4

5
0

,9
0

5
,7

4
8

4
.9

%

2
0

2
2

4
4

1
,0

6
3

,3
1

0
4

8
,9

3
4

,1
8

3
4

8
9

,9
9

7
,4

9
3

8
.7

%

2
0

2
3

$
4

7
4

,4
2

6
,9

2
5

$
5

5
,3

3
1

,6
8

6
$

5
2

9
,7

5
8

,6
1

1
8

.1
%

V
illa

g
e

's A
u

th
o

rize
d

 b
u

t U
n

issu
e

d
 B

o
n

d
s

$
4

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
0

$
1

0
0

$
2

0
0

$
3

0
0

$
4

0
0

$
5

0
0

$
6

0
0

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
3

Millions

To
ta

l V
a

lu
a

tio
n

5
-Y

e
a

r R
u

n
n

in
g

 A
ve

ra
g

e

137 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 6

H
isto

rica
l Ta

x R
a

te
s*

V
illa

g
e

o
f C

o
rra

le
s -

H
isto

rica
l T

a
x

 R
a

te
s

O
p

e
ra

tio
n

a
l 

T
a

x
 R

a
te

s
G

O
 

D
e

b
t S

e
rvice

 Le
vy

T
o

ta
ls

(M
a

x
im

u
m

 1
5

 M
ills)

T
a

x
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
sid

e
n

tia
l

N
o

n
-R

e
sid

e
n

tia
l

A
p

p
lie

s to
 A

ll
R

e
sid

e
n

tia
l

N
o

n
-R

e
sid

e
n

tia
l

2
0

1
7

3
.9

9
3

6
.5

5
0

0
.3

6
8

4
.3

6
1

6
.9

1
8

2
0

1
8

3
.9

7
5

6
.8

7
0

2
.3

9
6

6
.3

7
1

9
.2

6
6

2
0

1
9

3
.9

7
5

6
.8

7
0

0
.3

2
7

4
.3

0
2

7
.1

9
7

2
0

2
0

3
.9

3
1

6
.8

7
0

2
.3

8
8

6
.3

1
9

9
.2

5
8

2
0

2
1

3
.8

4
9

6
.4

8
1

2
.4

0
0

6
.2

4
9

8
.8

8
1

2
0

2
2

3
.7

7
8

6
.8

7
0

2
.2

6
6

6
.0

4
4

9
.1

3
6

2
0

2
3

$
3

.7
3

2
$

6
.8

4
4

$
2

.2
3

1
$

5
.9

6
3

$
9

.0
7

5

$3.993

$3.975

$3.975

$3.931

$3.849

$3.778

$3.732

$6.550

$6.870

$6.870

$6.870

$6.481

$6.870

$6.844

$0.368

$2.396

$0.327

$2.388

$2.400

$2.266

$2.231

$
0

.0
0

0

$
1

.0
0

0

$
2

.0
0

0

$
3

.0
0

0

$
4

.0
0

0

$
5

.0
0

0

$
6

.0
0

0

$
7

.0
0

0

$
8

.0
0

0

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
3

O
p

e
ra

tio
n

a
l R

e
s.

O
p

e
ra

tio
n

a
l N

o
n

-R
e

s.
G

O
 D

e
b

t S
e

rvice
 Le

vy

138 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 7

D
e

b
t P

ro
file

139 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 8

O
u

tsta
n

d
in

g
 D

e
b

t S
u

m
m

a
ry –

G
O

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
s

P
u

rp
o

se
D

a
te

d
 D

a
te

O
rig

in
a

l P
a

r
O

u
tsta

n
d

in
g

 P
a

r
C

o
u

p
o

n
 R

a
n

g
e

Fin
a

l M
a

tu
rity

C
a

ll D
a

te

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
s, S

e
rie

s 2
0

2
2

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

5
/2

0
/2

0
2

2
$

1
,9

3
5

,0
0

0
$

1
,7

3
0

,0
0

0
1

.6
2

%
-2

.3
8

%
8

/1
/2

0
3

1
N

o
n

-C
a

lla
b

le

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
s, S

e
rie

s 2
0

2
1

A
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
1

/2
1

/2
0

2
2

1
,3

7
6

,8
9

4
1

,0
9

1
,8

9
4

0
.2

8
%

-1
.3

4
%

8
/1

/2
0

3
1

N
o

n
-C

a
lla

b
le

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
s, S

e
rie

s 2
0

2
1

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

7
/2

3
/2

0
2

1
2

,0
6

5
,0

0
0

1
,1

0
0

,0
0

0
0

.1
4

%
-1

.0
8

%
8

/1
/2

0
3

1
N

o
n

-C
a

lla
b

le

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
s, S

e
rie

s 2
0

2
0

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

2
0

1
,1

2
3

,1
0

6
1

4
9

,0
9

4
0

.3
2

%
-1

.1
7

%
8

/1
/2

0
3

0
N

o
n

-C
a

lla
b

le

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
s, S

e
rie

s 2
0

1
8

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

1
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
6

6
5

,0
0

0
2

.1
9

%
-3

.0
5

%
8

/1
/2

0
3

0
8

/1
/2

0
2

8

T
o

ta
l

P
a

r A
m

o
u

n
t C

u
rre

n
tly

 O
u

tsta
n

d
in

g
:

$
5

,7
3

5
,9

8
8

140 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 9

Is
s

u
e

r:

T
y
p

e
:

S
e

rie
s

:

D
a

te
d

 D
a

te

O
rig

in
a

l P
a

r:

C
u

rre
n

t P
a

r:

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
m

e
n

t:

C
a

ll P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
:

D
u

e
:

C
a

le
n

d
a

r Y
e

a
r

P
rin

c
ip

a
l

C
o

u
p

o
n

In
te

re
s

t
A

n
n

u
a

l D
S

P
rin

c
ip

a
l

C
o

u
p

o
n

In
te

re
s

t
A

n
n

u
a

l D
S

P
rin

c
ip

a
l

C
o

u
p

o
n

In
te

re
s

t
A

n
n

u
a

l D
S

2
0

2
4

$
9

5
,0

0
0

2
.3

7
0

%
$

1
7

,7
6

5
$

1
1

2
,7

6
5

$
2

0
,9

2
1

0
.4

1
0

%
$

1
,1

6
2

$
2

2
,0

8
3

$
2

6
5

,0
0

0
0

.2
5

0
%

$
5

,8
1

7
$

2
7

0
,8

1
7

2
0

2
5

9
5

,0
0

0
2

.4
7

0
%

1
5

,5
1

4
1

1
0

,5
1

4
2

1
,0

0
7

0
.4

7
0

%
1

,0
7

6
2

2
,0

8
3

2
6

5
,0

0
0

0
.3

5
0

%
5

,1
5

4
2

7
0

,1
5

4

2
0

2
6

9
5

,0
0

0
2

.5
6

0
%

1
3

,1
6

7
1

0
8

,1
6

7
2

1
,1

0
5

0
.6

1
0

%
9

7
8

2
2

,0
8

3
1

4
5

,0
0

0
0

.4
7

0
%

4
,2

2
7

1
4

9
,2

2
7

2
0

2
7

9
5

,0
0

0
2

.6
3

0
%

1
0

,7
3

5
1

0
5

,7
3

5
2

1
,2

3
4

0
.7

8
0

%
8

4
9

2
2

,0
8

3
1

2
5

,0
0

0
0

.6
1

0
%

3
,5

4
5

1
2

8
,5

4
5

2
0

2
8

9
5

,0
0

0
2

.7
1

0
%

8
,2

3
7

1
0

3
,2

3
7

2
1

,4
0

0
0

.9
3

0
%

6
8

3
2

2
,0

8
3

7
5

,0
0

0
0

.7
4

0
%

2
,7

8
3

7
7

,7
8

3

2
0

2
9

9
5

,0
0

0
2

.9
1

0
%

5
,6

6
2

1
0

0
,6

6
2

2
1

,5
9

9
1

.0
6

0
%

4
8

4
2

2
,0

8
3

7
5

,0
0

0
0

.8
9

0
%

2
,2

2
8

7
7

,2
2

8

2
0

3
0

9
5

,0
0

0
3

.0
5

0
%

2
,8

9
8

9
7

,8
9

8
2

1
,8

2
8

1
.1

7
0

%
2

5
5

2
2

,0
8

3
7

5
,0

0
0

1
.0

0
0

%
1

,5
6

0
7

6
,5

6
0

2
0

3
1

7
5

,0
0

0
1

.0
8

0
%

8
1

0
7

5
,8

1
0

T
o

ta
l:

$
6

6
5

,0
0

0
$

7
3

,9
7

7
$

7
3

8
,9

7
7

$
1

4
9

,0
9

4
$

5
,4

8
8

$
1

5
4

,5
8

2
$

1
,1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

2
6

,1
2

2
$

1
,1

2
6

,1
2

2

1
1

/
1

6
/

2
0

2
8

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

8
/

1
8

/
1

8
/

1

$
6

6
5

,0
0

0
$

1
4

9
,0

9
4

$
1

,1
0

0
,0

0
0

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

1
1

/
1

6
/

2
0

1
8

1
2

/
1

8
/

2
0

2
0

7
/

2
3

/
2

0
2

1

$
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,1
2

3
,1

0
6

$
2

,0
6

5
,0

0
0

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
s

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
s

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
s

S
e

rie
s

 2
0

1
8

 (N
M

F
A

)
S

e
rie

s
 2

0
2

0
 (N

M
F

A
)

S
e

rie
s

 2
0

2
1

 (N
M

F
A

)

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 C
O

R
R

A
L

E
S

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 C
O

R
R

A
L

E
S

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 C
O

R
R

A
L

E
S

C
u

rre
n

t D
e

b
t O

u
tsta

n
d

in
g

 S
u

m
m

a
ry –

G
O

T
a

rg
e

te
d

 D
e

fe
a

sa
n

ce
 M

a
tu

ritie
s

Is
s

u
e

r:

T
y
p

e
:

S
e

rie
s

:

D
a

te
d

 D
a

te

O
rig

in
a

l P
a

r:

C
u

rre
n

t P
a

r:

E
n

h
a

n
c

e
m

e
n

t:

C
a

ll P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
:

D
u

e
:

C
a

le
n

d
a

r Y
e

a
r

P
rin

c
ip

a
l

C
o

u
p

o
n

In
te

re
s

t
A

n
n

u
a

l D
S

P
rin

c
ip

a
l

C
o

u
p

o
n

In
te

re
s

t
A

n
n

u
a

l D
S

2
0

2
4

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0
0

.3
8

0
%

$
9

,9
5

3
$

1
5

9
,9

5
3

$
3

8
0

,0
0

0
1

.8
9

0
%

$
3

6
,8

7
6

$
4

1
6

,8
7

6
$

9
8

2
,4

9
4

$
2

.2
3

1

2
0

2
5

1
4

0
,0

0
0

0
.5

4
0

%
9

,3
8

3
1

4
9

,3
8

3
2

4
0

,0
0

0
2

.0
3

0
%

2
9

,6
9

4
2

6
9

,6
9

4
8

2
1

,8
2

8
1

.5
8

5

2
0

2
6

1
3

5
,0

0
0

0
.7

1
0

%
8

,6
2

7
1

4
3

,6
2

7
2

8
4

,0
0

0
2

.1
2

0
%

2
4

,8
2

2
3

0
8

,8
2

2
7

3
1

,9
2

6
1

.3
7

1

2
0

2
7

1
2

5
,0

0
0

0
.8

6
0

%
7

,6
6

8
1

3
2

,6
6

8
1

6
5

,0
0

0
2

.1
9

0
%

1
8

,8
0

1
1

8
3

,8
0

1
5

7
2

,8
3

3
1

.0
4

2

2
0

2
8

1
2

5
,0

0
0

1
.0

2
0

%
6

,5
9

3
1

3
1

,5
9

3
1

7
5

,0
0

0
2

.2
2

0
%

1
5

,1
8

8
1

9
0

,1
8

8
5

2
4

,8
8

3
0

.9
5

4

2
0

2
9

1
3

0
,0

0
0

1
.1

8
0

%
5

,3
1

8
1

3
5

,3
1

8
1

6
5

,0
0

0
2

.2
7

0
%

1
1

,3
0

3
1

7
6

,3
0

3
5

1
1

,5
9

4
0

.9
3

0

2
0

3
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
.2

8
0

%
3

,7
8

4
1

0
3

,7
8

4
1

6
5

,0
0

0
2

.3
3

0
%

7
,5

5
7

1
7

2
,5

5
7

4
7

2
,8

8
2

0
.8

6
0

2
0

3
1

1
8

6
,8

9
4

1
.3

4
0

%
2

,5
0

4
1

8
9

,3
9

8
1

5
6

,0
0

0
2

.3
8

0
%

3
,7

1
3

1
5

9
,7

1
3

4
2

4
,9

2
1

0
.7

7
3

T
o

ta
l:

$
1

,0
9

1
,8

9
4

$
5

3
,8

3
2

$
1

,1
4

5
,7

2
5

$
1

,7
3

0
,0

0
0

$
1

4
7

,9
5

4
$

1
,8

7
7

,9
5

4
$

5
,0

4
3

,3
6

0

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

is
tin

g
 

E
s

t. M
ill 

L
e

v
y

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

8
/

1
8

/
1

$
1

,0
9

1
,8

9
4

$
1

,7
3

0
,0

0
0

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

1
/

2
1

/
2

0
2

2
5

/
2

0
/

2
0

2
2

$
1

,3
7

6
,8

9
4

$
1

,9
3

5
,0

0
0

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
s

G
e

n
e

ra
l O

b
lig

a
tio

n
 B

o
n

d
s

S
e

rie
s

 2
0

2
1

A
 (N

M
F

A
)

S
e

rie
s

 2
0

2
2

 (N
M

F
A

)

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 C
O

R
R

A
L

E
S

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 C
O

R
R

A
L

E
S

141 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 1
0

$
0

.0

$
0

.5

$
1

.0

$
1

.5

$
2

.0

$
2

.5

$
0

$
2

0
0

$
4

0
0

$
6

0
0

$
8

0
0

$
1

,0
0

0

$
1

,2
0

0

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
5

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
7

2
0

2
8

2
0

2
9

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
1

Projected GO Mill Levy

Debt Service ($000s)

C
a

le
n

d
a

r Y
e

a
r

S
e

rie
s 2

0
1

8
 (N

M
FA

)

S
e

rie
s 2

0
2

0
 (N

M
FA

)

S
e

rie
s 2

0
2

1
 (N

M
FA

)

S
e

rie
s 2

0
2

1
A

(N
M

FA
)

2
0

2
4

 C
a

sh
 D

e
fe

a
sa

n
ce

 –
S

u
m

m
a

ry 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 2

0
2

4
 C

a
sh

 D
e

fe
a

sa
n

ce
 (S

e
rie

s 2
0

1
8

 B
o

n
d

s)

E
stim

a
te

d
 D

a
te

 o
f D

e
fe

a
sa

n
ce

:
M

a
y

9
, 2

0
2

4

B
o

n
d

s a
n

d
 M

a
tu

ritie
s D

e
fe

a
se

d
:

S
e

rie
s 2

0
1

8
 –

5
/1

/2
0

2
9

 (C
a

lla
b

le
 1

1
/1

6
/2

0
2

8
)

S
e

rie
s 2

0
1

8
 –

5
/1

/2
0

3
0

 (C
a

lla
b

le
 1

1
/1

6
/2

0
2

8
)

A
m

o
u

n
t:

$
2

0
9

,2
1

7
.9

8

N
e

t P
re

se
n

t V
a

lu
e

 S
a

vin
g

s:
$

1
4

,8
2

0
.5

2
 (7

.8
%

)

E
scro

w
 In

ve
stm

e
n

t:
S

ta
te

a
n

d
 Lo

ca
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t S
e

cu
ritie

s (S
LG

S
)

B
e

fo
re

 D
e

fe
a

sa
n

ce
A

fte
r 2

0
2

4
 C

a
sh

 D
e

fe
a

sa
n

ce

$
0

.0

$
0

.5

$
1

.0

$
1

.5

$
2

.0

$
2

.5

$
0

$
2

0
0

$
4

0
0

$
6

0
0

$
8

0
0

$
1

,0
0

0

$
1

,2
0

0

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
5

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
7

2
0

2
8

2
0

2
9

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
1

Projected GO Mill Levy

Debt Service ($000s)

C
a

le
n

d
a

r Y
e

a
r

S
e

rie
s 2

0
1

8

(N
M

FA
)

S
e

rie
s 2

0
2

0

(N
M

FA
)

S
e

rie
s 2

0
2

1

(N
M

FA
)

S
e

rie
s 2

0
2

1
A

(N
M

FA
)

142 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 1
1

Issu
e

r:

Typ
e

:

S
e

rie
s:

D
a

te
d

 D
a

te

O
rig

in
a

l P
a

r:

C
u

rre
n

t P
a

r:

E
n

h
a

n
ce

m
e

n
t:

C
a

ll P
ro

visio
n

s:

D
u

e
:

C
a

le
n

d
a

r Y
e

a
r

P
rin

cip
a

l
C

o
u

p
o

n
In

te
re

st
A

n
n

u
a

l D
S

P
rin

cip
a

l
C

o
u

p
o

n
In

te
re

st
A

n
n

u
a

l D
S

2
0

2
4

$
1

6
5

,0
0

0
3

.0
0

0
%

$
7

5
,9

9
3

$
2

4
0

,9
9

3
$

6
3

,2
1

4
1

.0
0

0
%

$
1

2
,9

2
3

$
7

6
,1

3
7

$
3

1
7

,1
3

0
5

.5
x

2
0

2
5

1
7

0
,0

0
0

3
.1

2
5

%
7

1
,0

4
3

2
4

1
,0

4
3

6
3

,8
4

6
1

.0
3

0
%

1
2

,2
9

1
7

6
,1

3
7

3
1

7
,1

8
0

5
.5

x

2
0

2
6

1
7

5
,0

0
0

4
.0

0
0

%
6

5
,7

3
0

2
4

0
,7

3
0

6
4

,5
0

4
1

.0
8

0
%

1
1

,6
3

4
7

6
,1

3
8

3
1

6
,8

6
8

5
.5

x

2
0

2
7

1
8

0
,0

0
0

4
.0

0
0

%
5

8
,7

3
0

2
3

8
,7

3
0

6
5

,2
0

0
1

.1
7

0
%

1
0

,9
3

7
7

6
,1

3
7

3
1

4
,8

6
7

5
.5

x

2
0

2
8

1
9

0
,0

0
0

4
.0

0
0

%
5

1
,5

3
0

2
4

1
,5

3
0

6
5

,9
6

3
1

.2
6

0
%

1
0

,1
7

4
7

6
,1

3
7

3
1

7
,6

6
7

5
.5

x

2
0

2
9

1
9

5
,0

0
0

4
.0

0
0

%
4

3
,9

3
0

2
3

8
,9

3
0

6
6

,7
9

4
1

.3
5

0
%

9
,3

4
3

7
6

,1
3

7
3

1
5

,0
6

7
5

.5
x

2
0

3
0

2
0

5
,0

0
0

4
.0

0
0

%
3

6
,1

3
0

2
4

1
,1

3
0

6
7

,6
9

6
1

.4
2

0
%

8
,4

4
1

7
6

,1
3

7
3

1
7

,2
6

7
5

.5
x

2
0

3
1

2
1

5
,0

0
0

4
.2

0
0

%
2

7
,9

3
0

2
4

2
,9

3
0

6
8

,6
5

7
1

.7
6

0
%

7
,4

8
0

7
6

,1
3

7
3

1
9

,0
6

7
5

.5
x

2
0

3
2

2
2

0
,0

0
0

4
.2

0
0

%
1

8
,9

0
0

2
3

8
,9

0
0

6
9

,8
6

6
1

.9
0

0
%

6
,2

7
2

7
6

,1
3

8
3

1
5

,0
3

8
5

.5
x

2
0

3
3

2
3

0
,0

0
0

4
.2

0
0

%
9

,6
6

0
2

3
9

,6
6

0
7

1
,1

9
3

2
.1

0
0

%
4

,9
4

4
7

6
,1

3
7

3
1

5
,7

9
7

5
.5

x

2
0

3
4

7
2

,6
8

8
2

.2
8

0
%

3
,4

4
9

7
6

,1
3

7
7

6
,1

3
7

2
2

.8
x

2
0

3
5

7
4

,3
4

5
2

.4
1

0
%

1
,7

9
2

7
6

,1
3

7
7

6
,1

3
7

2
2

.8
x

T
o

ta
l:

$
1

,9
4

5
,0

0
0

$
4

5
9

,5
7

5
$

2
,4

0
4

,5
7

5
$

8
1

3
,9

6
6

$
9

9
,6

7
9

$
9

1
3

,6
4

5
$

3
,3

1
8

,2
2

0

E
st. C

o
ve

ra
g

e
 

R
a

tio

$
1

,9
4

5
,0

0
0

N
o

n
e

5
/1

/2
0

2
4

 @
 p

a
r

5
/1

$
3

,4
4

5
,0

0
0

V
ILLA

G
E

 O
F C

O
R

R
A

LE
S

H
o

ld
 H

a
rm

le
ss G

ro
ss R

e
ce

ip
ts T

a
x

 R
e

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

 B
o

n
d

s

S
e

rie
s 2

0
1

4
 (P

u
b

ic)

1
/2

1
/2

0
1

4

V
ILLA

G
E

 O
F C

O
R

R
A

LE
S

H
o

ld
 H

a
rm

le
ss G

ro
ss R

e
ce

ip
ts T

a
x

 R
e

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

 B
o

n
d

s

S
e

rie
s 2

0
2

0
 (N

M
FA

)

5
/1

/2
0

2
0

T
o

ta
l E

x
istin

g
 

D
e

b
t S

e
rvice

$
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
8

1
3

,9
6

6

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

5
/1

O
u

tsta
n

d
in

g
 D

e
b

t S
u

m
m

a
ry –

G
R

T
 R

e
ve

n
u

e

G
R

T
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 B

o
n

d
s

P
u

rp
o

se
D

a
te

d
 D

a
te

O
rig

in
a

l P
a

r
O

u
tsta

n
d

in
g

 P
a

r
C

o
u

p
o

n
 R

a
n

g
e

Fin
a

l M
a

tu
rity

C
a

ll D
a

te

G
R

T R
e

ve
n

u
e

 B
o

n
d

s, S
e

rie
s 2

0
2

0
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
5

/1
/2

0
2

0
$

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

8
1

3
,9

6
6

0
.9

6
%

-2
.4

1
%

5
/1

/2
0

3
5

N
o

n
-C

a
lla

b
le

G
R

T R
e

ve
n

u
e

 B
o

n
d

s, S
e

rie
s 2

0
1

4
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
1

/2
1

/2
0

1
4

3
,4

4
5

,0
0

0
1

,9
4

5
,0

0
0

2
.0

0
%

-4
.2

0
%

5
/1

/2
0

3
3

5
/1

/2
0

2
4

T
o

ta
l

P
a

r A
m

o
u

n
t C

u
rre

n
tly

 O
u

tsta
n

d
in

g
:

$
2

,7
5

8
,9

6
6

R
e

fu
n

d
in

g
 O

p
p

o
rtu

n
ity

Fiscal Y
e

ar En
d

in
g 

Ju
n

e
 30

SSG
R

T 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

s

H
H

G
R

T 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

s

To
tal

P
le

d
ge

d
 R

e
ve

n
u

e
s

2022
$1,729,689

$9,322
$1,739,011

2021
1,204,133

209,162
1,413,295

2020
1,055,449

308,465
1,363,914

2019
1,038,086

301,198
1,339,284

2018
1,056,132

301,244
1,357,376

143 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 1
2

D
e

b
t M

a
p

 –
G

R
T

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

$
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0

$
2

5
0

,0
0

0

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0

$
3

5
0

,0
0

0

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
5

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
7

2
0

2
8

2
0

2
9

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
1

2
0

3
2

2
0

3
3

2
0

3
4

2
0

3
5

Debt Service

C
a

le
n

d
a

r Y
e

a
r

S
e

rie
s 2

0
2

0

S
e

rie
s 2

0
1

4

144 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 1
3

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

B
o

n
d

s

M
a

tu
rity

 
B

e
in

g
 R

e
fu

n
d

e
d

*
R

e
fu

n
d

in
g

 B
o

n
d

s
G

ro
ss 

P
V

Y
e

a
r

D
e

b
t S

e
rvice

P
rin

cip
a

l
In

te
re

st
D

e
b

t S
e

rvice
S

a
vin

g
s

S
a

vin
g

s

2
0

2
5

6
5

,7
3

0
$

             
5

,0
0

0
$

               
3

7
,4

7
4

$
            

4
2

,4
7

4
$

            
2

3
,2

5
6

$
        

2
2

,8
8

8
$

            

2
0

2
6

2
4

0
,7

3
0

             
1

8
0

,0
0

0
            

3
8

,1
8

0
               

2
1

8
,1

8
0

            
2

2
,5

5
0

           
2

1
,6

6
2

               

2
0

2
7

2
3

8
,7

3
0

             
1

8
5

,0
0

0
            

3
3

,4
2

8
               

2
1

8
,4

2
8

            
2

0
,3

0
2

           
1

9
,0

4
2

               

2
0

2
8

2
4

1
,5

3
0

             
1

9
0

,0
0

0
            

2
8

,7
6

6
               

2
1

8
,7

6
6

            
2

2
,7

6
4

           
2

0
,8

1
3

               

2
0

2
9

2
3

8
,9

3
0

             
1

9
0

,0
0

0
            

2
4

,2
0

6
               

2
1

4
,2

0
6

            
2

4
,7

2
4

           
2

2
,0

4
1

               

2
0

3
0

2
4

1
,1

3
0

             
2

0
0

,0
0

0
            

1
9

,7
0

3
               

2
1

9
,7

0
3

            
2

1
,4

2
7

           
1

8
,6

4
4

               

2
0

3
1

2
4

2
,9

3
0

             
2

0
5

,0
0

0
            

1
4

,9
4

3
               

2
1

9
,9

4
3

            
2

2
,9

8
7

           
1

9
,5

0
3

               

2
0

3
2

2
3

8
,9

0
0

             
2

0
5

,0
0

0
            

1
0

,0
4

4
               

2
1

5
,0

4
4

            
2

3
,8

5
7

           
1

9
,7

3
7

               

2
0

3
3

2
3

9
,6

6
0

             
2

1
0

,0
0

0
            

5
,1

0
3

                  
2

1
5

,1
0

3
            

2
4

,5
5

7
           

1
9

,8
1

1
               

T
o

ta
ls

1
,9

8
8

,2
7

0
$

      
1

,5
7

0
,0

0
0

$
     

2
1

1
,8

4
6

$
         

1
,7

8
1

,8
4

6
$

     
2

0
6

,4
2

4
$

     
1

8
4

,1
4

0
$

         1
8

4
,1

4
0

$
         (2

4
2

,9
3

0
)

$
       

1
5

7
,1

4
0

$
        

N
e

t P
V

 S
a

vin
g

s:
9

8
,3

4
9

$
            

N
e

t P
V

 S
a

vin
g

s a
s a

 P
e

rce
n

t o
f R

e
fu

n
d

e
d

 B
o

n
d

s:
6

.1
1

%

E
stim

a
te

d
 S

a
vin

g
s

P
lu

s: C
o

st o
f R

e
fu

n
d

in
g

 D
S

R
F:

Le
ss: R

e
le

a
se

 o
f P

rio
r D

S
R

F:

P
V

 o
f sa

vin
g

s fro
m

 ca
sh

 flo
w

:

C
u

rre
n

t R
e

fu
n

d
in

g
 O

p
p

o
rtu

n
ity


O

n
ly

m
a

tu
ritie

s
th

a
t

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

p
o

sitive
n

e
t

sa
vin

g
s

w
e

re
in

clu
d

e
d

in
th

is
a

n
a

lysis.


T

h
e

V
illa

g
e

m
a

y
b

e
a

b
le

to
a

ch
ie

ve
a

n
e

stim
a

te
d

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
(6

.1
1

%
)

N
e

t
P

re
se

n
t

V
a

lu
e

S
a

vin
g

s
b

y
issu

in
g

ta
x-e

xe
m

p
t

H
o

ld
H

a
rm

le
ss

G
R

T
R

e
ve

n
u

e
R

e
fu

n
d

in
g

B
o

n
d

s,
b

a
se

d
u

p
o

n
N

M
FA

in
te

re
st

ra
te

s
a

t
th

e
tim

e
o

f
sa

le
a

n
d

o
th

e
r

a
ssu

m
p

tio
n

s.

1
.

P
re

lim
in

a
ry a

n
d

 su
b

je
ct to

 ch
a

n
g

e
.

2
.

In
te

re
st ra

te
 a

ssu
m

p
tio

n
s a

re
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 cu

rre
n

t N
M

FA
 ra

te
s.

3
.

Issu
e

r’s a
ctu

a
l re

su
lts m

a
y d

iffe
r.

4
.

R
e

su
lts in

clu
d

e
 th

e
 re

le
a

se
 o

f th
e

 p
rio

r D
e

b
t S

e
rvice

 R
e

se
rve

 
Fu

n
d

 (D
S

R
F) a

n
d

 cre
a

tio
n

 o
f a

 n
e

w
 D

S
R

F o
n

 th
e

 R
e

fu
n

d
in

g
 B

o
n

d
s.

5
.

C
o

sts o
f issu

a
n

ce a
re

 e
stim

a
tes fo

r d
iscu

ssio
n

 p
u

rp
o

se
s.

6
.

A
n

a
lysis w

a
s p

e
rfo

rm
ed

 w
ith

 n
o

 ch
a

n
g

e
s to

 th
e

 te
rm

 o
r th

e
 

stru
ctu

re
 o

f th
e

 d
e

b
t se

rvice
 fro

m
 th

e
 cu

rre
n

tly o
u

tsta
n

d
in

g
 

issu
e

. R
e

fu
n

d
in

g
 S

ta
tistics

T
a

x
 S

ta
tu

s
Ta

x-E
xe

m
p

t

Issu
a

n
ce

 D
a

te
5

/9
/2

0
2

4

P
a

r A
m

o
u

n
t

$
1

,5
7

0
,0

0
0

R
e

fu
n

d
e

d
 P

a
r

$
1

,6
1

0
,0

0
0

A
vg

. R
e

f. C
o

u
p

o
n

4
.1

2
%

A
ll-In

 T
IC

3
.0

5
%

E
scro

w
 Y

ie
ld

5
.5

8
%

P
o

sitive
 A

rb
itra

g
e

$
1

2
,2

0
0

A
vg

. Life
 (Y

e
a

rs)
5

.5
8

N
P

V
 S

a
vin

g
s ($

)
$

9
8

,3
4

9

N
P

V
 S

a
vin

g
s (%

)
6

.1
1

%

A
vg

. A
n

n
u

a
l S

a
vin

g
s

$
8

,9
7

5

T
o

ta
l S

a
vin

g
s

$
2

0
6

,4
2

4

A
d

ju
stm

e
n

t
P

V
 S

a
vin

g
s

to
 th

e
 

P
ro

je
cte

d
a

s a
 %

 o
f 

B
o

n
d

 Y
ie

ld
s

N
P

V
 S

a
vin

g
s

R
e

fu
n

d
e

d
 P

a
r

-0
.3

0
%

$
1

2
5

,3
5

3
 

7
.7

8
6

%

-0
.2

0
%

1
1

6
,2

9
1

 
7

.2
2

3
%

-0
.1

0
%

1
0

7
,2

9
0

 
6

.6
6

4
%

0
.0

0
%

9
8

,3
4

9
 

6
.1

0
9

%

0
.1

0
%

8
9

,4
7

9
 

5
.5

5
8

%

0
.2

0
%

8
0

,6
5

8
 

5
.0

1
0

%

0
.3

0
%

7
1

,8
9

5
 

4
.4

6
6

%

145 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 1
4

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 P
la

n
 o

f Fin
a

n
ce

146 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 1
5

 

C
alen

d
ar 

 Y
ear

G
ro

w
th

 

Facto
r

P
ro

jected

A
ssessed

 

V
alu

atio
n

Existin
g

D
eb

t S
ervice (1

)
P

ro
jected

 G
O

D
eb

t S
ervice

Exp
ected

 

2
0

2
4

 

D
efeasan

ce

P
ro

jected
 G

O

D
eb

t S
ervice

A
n

ticip
ated

M
ill Levy

S
eries 2

0
2

4

S
p

rin
g

 S
ale (2

)

S
eries 2

0
2

6

S
p

rin
g

 S
ale (2

)
Levy fo

r 

Excess C
ash

P
ro

jected
 

T
o

tal

D
eb

t S
ervice

P
ro

jected

M
ill Levy

9
5

%
$

2
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
 

$
1

,6
0

0
,0

0
0

 
9

5
%

2
0

2
4

8
.1

1
%

$
5

2
9

,7
5

8
,6

1
1

$
9

8
2

,4
9

4
$

2
.2

3
1

($
5

,6
6

2
)

$
9

7
6

,8
3

2
$

2
.2

3
1

$
1

4
5

,9
6

5
$

1
,1

2
2

,7
9

7
$

2
.2

3
1

2
0

2
5

3
.0

0
%

5
4

5
,6

5
1

,3
6

9
8

2
1

,8
2

8
1

.5
8

5
($

5
,6

6
2

)
8

1
6

,1
6

6
1

.5
7

4
$

4
3

0
,0

0
0

1
,2

4
6

,1
6

6
2

.4
0

4

2
0

2
6

3
.0

0
%

5
6

2
,0

2
0

,9
1

0
7

3
1

,9
2

6
1

.3
7

1
($

5
,6

6
2

)
7

2
6

,2
6

4
1

.3
6

0
5

5
3

,0
0

0
1

,2
7

9
,2

6
4

2
.3

9
6

2
0

2
7

3
.0

0
%

5
7

8
,8

8
1

,5
3

8
5

7
2

,8
3

3
1

.0
4

2
($

5
,6

6
2

)
5

6
7

,1
7

1
1

.0
3

1
3

9
0

,5
0

0
$

3
6

0
,0

0
0

1
,3

1
7

,6
7

1
2

.3
9

6

2
0

2
8

0
.0

0
%

5
7

8
,8

8
1

,5
3

8
5

2
4

,8
8

3
0

.9
5

4
($

5
,6

6
2

)
5

1
9

,2
2

1
0

.9
4

4
3

9
5

,0
0

0
4

0
5

,0
0

0
1

,3
1

9
,2

2
1

2
.3

9
9

2
0

2
9

0
.0

0
%

5
7

8
,8

8
1

,5
3

8
5

1
1

,5
9

4
0

.9
3

0
($

9
9

,2
8

0
)

4
1

2
,3

1
4

0
.7

5
0

2
0

8
,5

0
0

3
0

3
,0

0
0

9
2

3
,8

1
4

1
.6

8
0

2
0

3
0

0
.0

0
%

5
7

8
,8

8
1

,5
3

8
4

7
2

,8
8

2
0

.8
6

0
($

9
6

,4
4

9
)

3
7

6
,4

3
4

0
.6

8
5

2
5

5
,5

0
0

2
9

5
,2

5
0

9
2

7
,1

8
4

1
.6

8
6

2
0

3
1

0
.0

0
%

5
7

8
,8

8
1

,5
3

8
4

2
4

,9
2

1
0

.7
7

3
4

2
4

,9
2

1
0

.7
7

3
8

4
,7

5
0

6
2

,2
5

0
5

7
1

,9
2

1
1

.0
4

0

2
0

3
2

0
.0

0
%

5
7

8
,8

8
1

,5
3

8
3

0
7

,0
0

0
2

6
5

,2
5

0
5

7
2

,2
5

0
1

.0
4

1

2
0

3
3

0
.0

0
%

5
7

8
,8

8
1

,5
3

8
1

3
8

,0
0

0
8

8
,0

0
0

2
2

6
,0

0
0

0
.4

1
1

2
0

3
4

0
.0

0
%

5
7

8
,8

8
1

,5
3

8
1

4
1

,7
5

0
8

4
,0

0
0

2
2

5
,7

5
0

0
.4

1
1

To
ta

ls:
$

5
,0

4
3

,3
6

0
($

2
2

4
,0

3
9

)
$

4
,8

1
9

,3
2

2
$

2
,9

0
4

,0
0

0
$

1
,8

6
2

,7
5

0
$

1
4

5
,9

6
5

$
9

,7
3

2
,0

3
7

A
ctu

al
M

a
x R

a
te

$
2

.4
0

4

C
u

rren
t D

eb
t S

ervice an
d

 M
ill Levy S

ch
ed

u
le

T
a

x
 Im

p
a

ct a
n

d
 D

e
b

t S
e

rvice
 S

ch
e

d
u

le
s

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 P
la

n
 o

f Fin
a

n
ce

 –
2

0
2

4
 &

 2
0

2
6

 B
o

n
d

 S
a

le
s

(1
)

R
e

p
re

se
n

ts th
e

 C
ity’s p

re
vio

u
sly issu

e
d

 S
e

rie
s 2

0
1

8
, 2

0
2

0
, 2

0
2

1
, 2

0
2

1
B

 a
n

d
 2

0
2

2
 G

e
n

e
ra

l O
b

lig
a

tio
n

 B
o

n
d

s. D
o

e
s n

o
t in

clu
d

e
 a

n
y d

e
b

t se
cu

re
d

 b
y G

ro
ss R

e
ce

ip
ts Ta

xe
s.

(2
)

A
ssu

m
e

s su
fficie

n
t vo

te
r a

u
th

o
riza

tio
n

. S
tru

ctu
res in

 b
o

n
d

s so
ld

 S
p

rin
g

 2
0

2
4

  a
n

d
 2

0
2

6
 w

ith
 first in

te
re

st p
a

ym
e

n
t d

a
te

s e
a

ch
 fo

llo
w

in
g

 Fe
b

ru
a

ry.

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r 2
0

2
3

 E
le

ctio
n

 –
B

o
n

d
 A

u
th

o
riza

tio
n


$

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 –

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 to
 a

cq
u

ire
 p

ro
p

e
rty, e

a
se

m
e

n
ts a

n
d

 o
th

e
r rig

h
ts-o

f-w
a

y fo
r fa

rm
la

n
d

 p
re

se
rva

tio
n

 (re
a

l e
sta

te
) a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

 
sp

a
ce

 p
u

rp
o

se
s


$

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 –

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 to
 stu

d
y, p

la
n

, fu
rn

ish
, la

n
d

sca
p

e
, e

n
h

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rw

ise
 im

p
ro

ve
, a

n
 to

 a
cq

u
ire

 p
ro

p
e

rty, o
th

e
r rig

h
ts-o

f 
w

a
y a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t fo

r fire
 d

e
p

a
rtm

e
n

t fa
cilitie

s


$

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 –

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 to
 stu

d
y, d

e
sig

n
, d

e
ve

lo
p

, co
n

stru
ct, re

co
n

stru
ct, re

h
a

b
ilita

te
, re

n
o

va
te

, e
xp

a
n

d
, fu

rn
ish

, la
n

d
sca

p
e

, 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rw

ise
 im

p
ro

ve
, a

n
 to

 a
cq

u
ire

 p
ro

p
e

rty, o
th

e
r rig

h
ts-o

f w
a

y a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t fo
r ro

a
d

 a
n

d
 flo

o
d

 co
n

tro
l fa

cilitie
s

147 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 1
6

P
la

n
 o

f Fin
a

n
ce

 –
2

0
2

4
 &

 2
0

2
6

 B
o

n
d

 S
a

le
s


D

e
b

t stru
ctu

re
 liste

d
 b

e
lo

w
 illu

stra
te

s th
e

 tw
o

 sa
le

s:


2

0
2

4
 sa

le
: $

2
.4

 m
illio

n
 o

f a
u

th
o

riza
tio

n

1
.

$
2

.0
M

 to
 Fa

rm
la

n
d

 (re
a

l e
sta

te
)

2
.

$
2

0
0

k fo
r Fire

 p
ro

je
cts

3
.

$
2

0
0

k fo
r R

o
a

d
 p

ro
je

cts

$
0

.0

$
0

.5

$
1

.0

$
1

.5

$
2

.0

$
2

.5

$
0

$
1

0
0

$
2

0
0

$
3

0
0

$
4

0
0

$
5

0
0

$
6

0
0

$
7

0
0

$
8

0
0

$
9

0
0

$
1

,0
0

0

$
1

,1
0

0

$
1

,2
0

0

$
1

,3
0

0

$
1

,4
0

0

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
5

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
7

2
0

2
8

2
0

2
9

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
1

2
0

3
2

2
0

3
3

2
0

3
4

Mill Levy

Debt Service ($000s)

C
a

le
n

d
a

r Y
e

a
r

E
xistin

g
 D

e
b

t S
e

rvice

S
e

rie
s 2

0
2

4
 S

p
rin

g
 S

a
le

S
e

rie
s 2

0
2

6
 S

p
rin

g
 S

a
le

Le
vy fo

r E
xce

ss C
a

sh

P
ro

je
cte

d
 M

ill Le
vy


2

0
2

6
 sa

le
: $

1
.6

 m
illio

n
 o

f a
u

th
o

riza
tio

n

1
.

$
8

0
0

k to
 fin

ish
 Fire

p
ro

je
cts

2
.

$
8

0
0

k to
 fin

ish
 R

o
a

d
p

ro
je

cts
*O

p
tio

n
 to

 C
a

sh
 Fu

n
d

 E
a

rlie
r w

/ B
o

n
d

 
R

eim
b

u
rse

m
e

n
t R

e
so

lu
tio

n

148 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 1
7

S
a

le
 Typ

e
 A

n
a

lysis –
$

2
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
 o

f B
o

n
d

 A
u

th
o

riza
tio

n

B
o

n
d

 S
ta

tistics
C

a
p

ita
l M

a
rk

e
ts –

B
o

n
d

S
a

le
P

riva
te

 P
la

ce
m

e
n

t –
N

M
FA

N
e

t D
iffe

re
n

ce

P
a

r A
m

o
u

n
t

$
2

,3
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
$

2
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

B
o

n
d

 P
re

m
iu

m
2

0
7

,6
4

4
.6

5
N

o
n

e

P
ro

je
ct Fu

n
d

$
2

,4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
$

2
,3

3
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

$
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

C
o

st o
f Issu

a
n

ce
9

9
,5

9
2

.1
8

6
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
7

,5
9

2
.1

8
 

U
n

d
e

rw
rite

r's D
isco

u
n

t
1

8
,0

5
2

.4
7

N
o

n
e

1
8

,0
5

2
.4

7

To
ta

l S
o

u
rce

s &
 U

se
s

$
2

,5
1

7
,6

4
4

.6
5

 
$

2
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

A
ll-In

 TIC
4

.0
5

%
3

.1
0

%
0

.9
4

%

A
rb

itra
g

e
 Y

ie
ld

2
.8

4
%

2
.4

7
%

0
.3

8
%

To
ta

l D
e

b
t S

e
rvice

$
2

,8
4

8
,7

7
0

.8
3

 
$

2
,6

6
5

,8
6

5
.4

0
 

$
1

0
6

,9
8

7
.1

8
*

A
vg

. A
n

n
u

a
l D

e
b

t S
e

rvice
$

3
0

8
,4

3
8

.3
5

 
$

2
8

8
,6

3
5

.0
5

 
$

1
9

,8
0

3
.2

9

C
lo

sin
g

 a
n

d
 Fu

n
d

in
g

E
a

rly M
a

y -
2

0
2

4
M

id
 Ju

n
e

 -
2

0
2

4

C
A

P
ITA

L M
A

R
K

E
TS

 –
B

O
N

D
 S

A
LE


M

o
re

 fle
xib

le
 u

n
d

e
rw

ritin
g

 p
ro

ce
ss –

a
llo

w
s V

illa
g

e
 m

o
re

 tim
e

 to
 id

e
n

tify, 
n

e
g

o
tia

te
 a

n
d

 lo
ck in

 re
a

l e
sta

te
 co

n
tra

cts


R
e

ce
ive

 fu
ll p

ro
je

ct fu
n

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t


C
a

n
 u

tilize
 b

a
n

k q
u

a
lifica

tio
n

 to
 lo

w
e

r in
te

re
st ra

te


Issu
e

r w
ill re

ce
ive

 &
 co

n
tro

l fu
n

d
s a

t clo
sin

g


H
ig

h
e

r tra
n

sa
ctio

n
a

l co
sts


C

a
n

 in
ve

st u
n

sp
e

n
t b

o
n

d
 p

ro
ce

e
d

s to
 o

ffse
t h

ig
h

 co
sts (e

x
. 1

-yr U
S

T
 =

 4
.8

%
 

o
r a

p
p

ro
x

. $
1

1
6

,0
0

0
 in

 e
a

rn
in

g
s)


M

o
re

 ca
ll o

p
tio

n
 fle

xib
ility –

m
a

y in
cre

a
se

 in
te

re
st ra

te


R
e

im
b

u
rse

m
e

n
t fro

m
 p

ro
ce

e
d

s fo
r p

ro
je

cts th
a

t h
a

ve
 a

lre
a

d
y sta

rte
d


A

llo
w

s lo
ca

l re
sid

e
n

ce
 to

 p
a

rticip
a

te
 b

y p
u

rch
a

sin
g

 yo
u

r b
o

n
d

s


C
D

U
 –

Issu
e

r re
q

u
ire

d
 to

 u
p

lo
a

d
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 d

a
ta

 e
ve

ry ye
a

r o
n

 E
M

M
A

P
R

IV
A

T
E P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
 -

N
M

FA


R

e
ce

ive
 le

ss p
ro

je
ct fu

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t d

u
e

 to
 co

sts


Lo
w

e
r tra

n
sa

ctio
n

a
l co

sts


Lo
w

e
r co

st o
f b

o
rro

w
in

g


N
M

FA
 stru

ctu
re

 re
q

u
ire

s b
o

n
d

 p
ro

ce
e

d
s to

 b
e

 h
e

ld
 

w
ith

 a
 Tru

ste
e

 a
n

d
 re

q
u

ire
s a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 re

q
u

isitio
n

 
p

ro
ce

ss


1
0

-ye
a

r ca
ll o

p
tio

n
; sh

o
rte

r m
a

y b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 a

t a
n

 
in

cre
a

se
 in

 in
te

re
st ra

te
s


Fa

ste
r sa

le
 p

ro
ce

ss w
ith

 le
ss in

te
re

st ra
te

 risk


Le
ss w

o
rk fo

r a
ll p

a
rtie

s in
clu

d
in

g
 Issu

e
r’s sta

ff


N
o

 a
d

d
itio

n
a

l C
D

U
 re

q
u

ire
d

 fo
r th

e
 Issu

e
r re

la
te

d
 

to
 1

5
c2

-1
2

S
tru

ctu
ra

l &
 O

th
e

r C
o

n
sid

e
ra

tio
n

s:

* R
e

p
re

se
n

ts th
e

 n
e

t to
ta

l d
e

b
t se

rvice
 d

iffe
re

n
ce

 a
d

ju
ste

d
 d

o
w

n
w

a
rd

 to
 a

cco
u

n
t fo

r th
e

 a
d

d
itio

n
a

l p
ro

je
ct fu

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t a

n
d

 a
sso

cia
te

d
 in

te
re

st. 

149 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting



P
a

g
e

 1
8

Fin
a

n
ce

 S
ch

e
d

u
le

 –
P

riva
te

 P
la

ce
m

e
n

t (N
M

FA
)

V
illa

g
e

 C
o

u
n

cil M
e

e
tin

g
2

n
d

a
n

d
 4

th
Tu

e
sd

a
y o

f th
e

 m
o

n
th

R
a

tin
g

. D
u

e
 D

ilig
e

n
ce

, a
n

d
 

P
o

stin
g

 P
O

S
P

ricin
g

 a
n

d
 

C
lo

sin
g

H
o

lid
a

ys

D
A

T
E

A
C

T
IO

N
R

ES
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
P

A
R

T
IES

Fe
b

ru
a

ry 9
th

A
g

e
n

d
a

 La
n

g
u

a
g

e
 D

istrib
u

te
d

 fo
r V

illa
g

e
 C

o
u

n
cil M

e
e

tin
g

B
C

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
 1

3
th

V
illa

g
e

 C
o

u
n

cil M
e

e
tin

g
 –

S
tife

l P
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
, D

iscu
ss B

o
n

d
 S

a
le

  
V

illa
g

e
, S

tife
l

Fe
b

ru
a

ry 1
9

th
H

o
lid

a
y -

P
re

sid
e

n
ts D

a
y 

Fe
b

ru
a

ry 2
1

st
D

ra
ft P

re
lim

in
a

ry O
fficia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

t D
istrib

u
te

d
B

C

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
 2

8
th

R
a

tin
g

 M
e

e
tin

g
 a

n
d

 P
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
 

V
illa

g
e

,
S

tife
l

M
a

rch
 4

th
E

n
g

a
g

e
 U

n
d

e
rw

rite
rs 

S
tife

l

M
a

rch
 8

th
C

re
d

it R
a

tin
g

 R
e

ce
ive

d
V

illa
g

e
, S

tife
l

M
a

rch
 1

8
th

D
u

e
 D

ilig
e

n
ce

 C
a

ll w
ith

 U
n

d
e

rw
rite

rs 
A

ll P
a

rtie
s

M
a

rch
 2

0
th

P
o

st P
re

lim
in

a
ry O

fficia
l S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

S
tife

l,
B

C

M
a

rch
 2

9
th

H
o

lid
a

y -
G

o
o

d
 Frid

a
y

A
p

ril 1
st

P
re

-P
ricin

g
 C

a
ll –

a
s n

e
e

d
e

d
V

illa
g

e
, S

tife
l, U

W

A
p

ril 2
n

d
B

o
n

d
 P

ricin
g

 a
n

d
 S

a
le

 –
Lo

ck
 in

 In
te

re
st R

a
te

s a
n

d
 B

P
A

C
o

n
su

lt w
ith

 U
n

d
e

rw
rite

r o
n

 Tim
in

g

V
illa

g
e

, S
tife

l,
U

W

A
p

ril 3
rd

P
u

b
lica

tio
n

 N
o

tice
 o

f A
d

o
p

tio
n

 in
 th

e
 lo

ca
l n

e
w

sp
a

p
e

r 

(3
0

-d
a

y A
G

 w
a

it p
e

rio
d

 b
e

g
in

s)

B
C

A
p

ril 1
1

th
Fin

a
l O

fficia
l S

ta
te

m
e

n
t to

 U
n

d
e

rw
rite

r D
u

e
S

tife
l,

B
C

A
p

ril 1
8

th
R

e
q

u
e

st B
o

n
d

in
g

 C
a

p
a

city C
e

rtifica
te

V
illa

g
e

, S
tife

l

A
p

ril 2
3

rd
V

illa
g

e
 C

o
u

n
cil M

e
e

tin
g

–
R

e
vie

w
 p

ricin
g

 re
su

lts
V

illa
g

e

A
p

ril 2
5

th
C

lo
sin

g
 M

e
m

o
ra

n
d

u
m

S
tife

l

M
a

y 1
st

P
re

-clo
se

, sig
n

 o
ff fro

m
 B

o
n

d
 C

o
u

n
se

l
B

C

M
a

y
 6

th
C

lo
sin

g
 a

n
d

 Fu
n

d
in

g
A

ll P
a

rtie
s

M
a

y 6
th

C
D

U
 P

o
stin

g
 w

ith
 E

M
M

A
A

ccu
d

isclo
se

Fe
b

ru
a

ry
2

0
2

4

S
M

T
W

T
H

F
S

1
2

3

4
5

6
7

8
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

M
a

rch
 2

0
2

4
S

M
T

W
T

H
F

S

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

A
p

ril 2
0

2
4

S
M

T
W

T
H

F
S

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

M
a

y 2
0

2
4

S
M

T
W

T
H

F
S

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

150 February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting


	consent packet.pdf
	February 13,  2024 Agenda.pdf
	Consent agenda
	January 23, 2024 Draft minutes
	January 23, 2024 Appeal Hearing Draft Minutes
	Findings  Conclusions appeal of SDP 23-03 (002)
	Resolution 24-04 BAR
	VILLAGE OF CORRALES
	(SEAL)

	February BAR
	Resolution 24-05 MAP
	MAP application
	Resolution 24-06 COOP
	COOP application
	Viva Corrales Application
	CAST - 2024 Lodger's Tax Fund Request
	Cast documents

	New Business
	Resolution 24-07 adopting master trails plan
	CorralesTrail Master Plan update 2024 (002)
	EXISTING TRAILS FACILITIES
	PLANNING FRAMEWORK
	THE VILLAGE OF CORRALES 2009 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
	CORRALES VILLAGE CODE
	Chapter 11: Corrales Bosque Preserve
	Chapter 18: Land Use
	Chapter 26: Parks and Recreation
	Chapter 31: Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Spaces
	Chapter 34: Traffic and Vehicles
	VILLAGE OF CORRALES RESOLUTION NO. 96-14, 1996
	VILLAGE OF CORRALES RESOLUTION NO. 03-6, 2003
	Ordinance Nos. 342, 344, 345, 347, 365, 385, 386



	TRAIL CONNECTIONS TO ADJACENT COMMUNITIES
	RIO RANCHO
	ALBUQUERQUE

	OPPORTUNITIES AND CONSTRAINTS
	CHALLENGES
	Lack of Adequate Public Right of Way on Corrales Road
	Encroachment on the Right of Way
	Utilities & Public Services in the Right of Way
	Many Driveway Crossings
	High-Traffic-Volume Roadway Crossings
	Need for Roadway Drainage
	Erosion and Sediment Build-up
	Steep Shoulders
	Steep Connections to West
	Private Property



	Resolution 24-08 Publish and Post for Ordinance 24-02
	WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Corrales (the “Governing Body”) met upon notice of meeting duly published, in the Village Council Chambers (4324 Corrales Road, Corrales, NM 87048), on February 13th, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. as required by law...
	NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL, THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF CORRALES, NEW MEXICO:

	VILLAGE OF CORRALES
	ORDINANCE NO. 24-02
	VILLAGE OF CORRALES, NEW MEXICO


	Ordinance repealing 2-60
	Corrales Rules of Procedure 2024
	Village of Corrales Road Bonds
	Village of Corrales Road Bonds
	Village of Corrales, New Mexico General Obligation Bonds Series 2021
	  Public Works Expenditures�  Equipment
	 Public Works Expenditures�Design�                            
	Public Works Spending � Grants Match
	Public Works Drainage�Sereno Drainage      (From Loma Larga)
	Sereno Drainage �Looking West along Judith Doughty’s property
	Sereno Drainage�Looking East from Sereno Road
	Sereno Profile
	Sereno Profile
	Sereno Profile    (Elevation Difference of 74 Feet)
	           Sereno Drainage Estimate
	Sereno Drainage
	2110i Vactor Purchased With American Rescue Funds
	Coronado Road  (Design Complete)
	Coronado Road Estimate
	Reclining Acres   (Design Ongoing)
	Reclining Acres Estimate    (Not Complete)
	Meadowlark Lane Repave Design
	Meadowlark Lane Repave (Estimate)�(Will apply for MAP Grant)
	Village of Corrales Road Striping Estimate�(Will apply for COOP Grant)
	Match for Grants if Awarded and Build Designed projects�
	C De Baca Road   (Newly Discovered)
	C De Baca Road
	Public Works Department

	Corrales (NM) - S2024 GO Plan of Finance.vF - 02-08-2024



